
ffi
Kffiwm&Group

zgth

-.*

I
I

.

=

-->:_'-

:_

rc-1Ffi; Ist- E

-; 
ll=t 

E

=r -{

Annual Report 2017

**'t
I

#:t
I

L
ll. t



IDEAI, SPI]TNTNG ]\,IILLS LIRIITED ANNUAL RIPORT 2017

COMPANY INFORMATION

vtstoN & MtsstoN

NOTICE OF MEETING

CHAIRMAIN'S REVIEW

DIRECTOR'S REPOR

STATEM ENT OF COMPLIANCE

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA

REVIEW REPORT.

AUDITOR,S REPORT

BAI.ANCE SHEET.

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

PATTREN OF SHAREHOLDINGS

REQUEST FOR E.TRANSMISSION OF ANNUAL REPORT

PAYMENT OF CASH DIVIDEND THROUGH ELECTRONIC MODE

2

3

4,

.5

7

13

15

16

L7

19

20

2L

22

23

24

54

56

57

59PROXY FORM

E

PAGE NO. ..



IDEAL SPINNING NTILLS LilI{ITED ANNUAI, REPORT

COMPANY IruFCIRMATION

EHAIRMAN:

CHI EF EXECUTIVE OFFI CER:

DIRECIORS:

AUDIT COMMITTEE

CHAIRMAN

MEMBER

MEMBER

H"R. & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

CHAIRMAN

MEMBER

MEMBER

CHI EF Fl NANCIAL OFFI CER: (Acting)

COMPAI{Y SECRETARY:

SFIARE REGISTRAR:

AUDITORST

BANKERS:

REGISTERED OFFICE :

FACTORY:

Mr. Mohanrnad Saeed i

Mr. Alnjad Saeed

Mrs. Robina Amjad

Mr. Omer Saeed

Mr. Ahsan Saeed

Mr. Khizer Saeed

Mr. Muhammad Asif (Nominee Nff)

Mr. Ahsan Saeed

Mr. Muhammad Saeed

Mr. Muhammad Asif

Mr. Ahsan Saeed

Mr. Muhammad Saeed

Mr. Khizer Saeed

Mr.Adeel Ahmed Shahid

Mr. Muhammad Nadeem

F. D. Registrar Services (SMC-Pvt.) Ltd.

17th Floor, Saima TradeTower-A,

l.l.Chu ndrigar Road, Karachi'

M/s Riaz Ahmad & ComPanY

Chartered ACcountants

Bank Alfalah Limited

Al-Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Ltd.

Bank Al-Habib Ltd.

Habib MetroPolitan Bank Ltd.

The Bank ofPunjab

Room No 404 & 405, dl Hoor,

Business Centre, Mumtaz Hassan Road,

Ka rachi.

www.idealsm.com

35-K.M Sh eikhu Pura Road,

Tehsil Jaranwala,

Distt. Faisalabad.



IDEAL SPINNING N,TILLS LIII{ITED ANNUAT, REPORT 2OI7

VISION
To detiver innovation and quality to our cusfomers by fottowing a
progressive and on time approach and further the cause of a

susfarnable future by promating an eco friendly approach in all our
aperauons.

MrssioN
To be a foremost Company receptive fo the needg of
aur cus tom ers, acknowledge f or cansist enily
providing fine quatity products and seryices by
un'dersf anding the.customers behaviours and
preparing f'ully to meet the chailenges of globat
market and to maximize profit by making besf
effarts in production ptanning, quality af products and

making sfrafegies

lT}- rr r r rr r r,
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ruOrle E rlr MEETIN6
Notice ij hereby given thaith.29"'AnrruaiGeneral l,,4eeiing cl ;deal spinning fu4ili, Lirriite,l vrill be hrlrj rrArtscouncilof Pakistan, I\'1.R. Kayani Rcad, i(arachi-74200 on saidrddy october 2g,2al7 ai 1L:45 a.r.i. tc transacr
th e foll owin g business:

OHDINARY tsIJSINESS:

1. Ioconiirnrtherninutesai thrtxtr,rordilrarr'cuncr:ih1le:ir:.h..r:j onlvr;..rlr3r,:jl
2 To receive corrsider and ;dopt the Ar:cliieil riiranciaistaten^r.ni5 of the cofilf,;riy tcr- ihe y;-:.:r enrle..: iune

30, 2017 togeth er wi th Au cjit or-s, a ;iJ Direc toi.s, reports r hereo,t.

3' To appoint Auditors fol the year 2a't7-2c)1.8 anij to fix tlreii rerrruner;iicn. I iie present Auditor lv1/s Riaz
Ahrnad&Co.charteredAcc'rtlntants,beirrgeligiblehaveoffcre,Jthemselvtsforreappcintment.

4. To transact any ot her business v,,jth ihe, perrnission of th e r:hair.

By

Karach i

Dated: October 02,2017

NOTES:

iivl r.r hairrnrad Nad eenr;
Corflpany Secretary

1. The share tra.sfer bt-.oks of the company wiii i'er-riain ilol.rrr, froryr orici:r,r ?i) 2i)i7 \n,r;rcbei, 7g,2ci-/(both days inclusive)- Transfe rs rereiveil at Slrrres R:gistr ar' ir,l,rs i.[:.Ri:grstr;r seryii:;s iSl,,1C-r,:t) Ltd.,{1a5, 17'h Floor, S:ima Trarje Tcwer-A, i.l,Cl:iinrJrigar Ro;;J, Kari:thi..74J00 ;r riie close of br:iner hours
on lgth October 2017 yyiil be treated in time.

2' A rnember entitlaJ to attend and vote at ihi, 6cneral N4eetir:;; is e,rti ile c t. rpprilt ai-roii,er ir:.rrr,,:,e r ,sproxy Proxius ntust be received irr ordet to [:e effccti'e at the ]iegist.'ied c fice oitiie Corlp;:ny,. icssthan 48 hoLrrs before the tinre for the meeting.

3. Any IndividLial B" neficiai o',vner of cDC, *'titi:d ra att.;rc ar:ii r,-.re at rnis
original cl'rlc r:r Passport to prove his/hrr irJe ntit,,r ard in i;se ci prc,:y nr,_:i
hi:r/her cNiC or passport Represeirtativrs uf ccrporate nrer.nbers shi;ulri
req uired for such purpose.

4. Submission etl{opv r:f CtrJtC i&!aiUlatoi.1}

Tht Securities and Exr:itange Conrr-nissjon ci l,;liist:;n (!trlpi vide th,:ir sir.ij 77ri\i laii d;tcd ,,\,,:g:.;s1 18,2011 has diretted the Cornpany tc ;-rrint ycur ci"llc nr.:nrbel'on ),orr ilivi.lr,nd vr:rrranis and if ycr;r cNICnurnber is not a'Ya ilable in our records, yor,'r clivicie.nd l.uar.nnt ir.;ili r-rot be issue.l/tiiip.:tcherj ic yLru, inorder to cornply r,rith the regulatory reqLrireinerrl, ./ou are i.eq,jestcci lc k;rdiy ser,J phctccc,ly of yrur
cNlC to your Participarti/lriveslor- atcilufit scrlJicfs or to ui liii case of ph;sical siraleholiiing) iri-rniet.liately
to company's shares registrar F. D. Registrar services (il\ic-p't.) Ltd,, LTtn Flcci, Sajnra l-r.rde lbwer-A,
l.i.Chundrigar Road, Karachi,74000.

5. Dividend Mandate

in pursuarrce of the directions given L,;' rhg Serr:riLies ari::t ixcha,tge lornl,is:,.i.n ci pai,,siari (-.tcp) , iueCi;'cular No" LB of 2012 clated Jurre t.15, 201.2, a shareh,:lcter,^,ra,; if sr: cesire, Jircct iite Co,:pan,,,to i:aiidividendthroughhis/her/itsbarrkaccoirriurirris€rtion2:ljc,f th:Lorrpiinris Au2)L7.
Fuffher, ti'a,tsferee of shtr.s irra'y' e;erai:L optrcl foi- .liviiJenrt rrdn,Jare r,,i irs:irg the r.e rlsel ,,F<;rnr of
Transfer Deed" available on Company's v,ebsite. The revised fornr cf transfer cleeci v.rill eriable the
transferees to receive cash dividend directly in their bank iiccourrts, ifsuch transferee prcrvides particillars
of its bankaccount which he/she/it desiiesto be used for credit rf cash dividencl.

meeting, must bring his/her
enclose an aitested copy of
bring the usual documents

lf they so desires the shareholders have ihr
standardited "Dividend Mandate Fornr,, avari;:i:le

option to seek the dividend mandate by using the
on Conrpa ny's web site http:/,/www_ idea Ism. com.

m
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Pavment of Cash Dividend Ele!tronicallv

ln atcordance with section 242 olthe companies Act, 2017, listed companies are required to pay cash

dividend directly into the bank accounts of their shareholders electronicatly' Therefore' it has become

mandatory for all of our valued customers to provide the lnternational Bank Account Numbers (lBANs)

of Bank Accountof the"fitle Account Holder in CDS' '

Requirement relatinq to IBAN:

ln light of the above, Securities Exchange Commision of Pakistan-(SECP) has also advised to all listed

companies vide their Circular No. 18 oi 2017 dated Augu'st 01,2017 to ensure that with effect from

November ot,2ol7 cash dividends shall only be paid electronically to shareholders' Therefore' you are

requested to kindly provide IBAN, Narre of Banls Bnnch Name and Branch city of the Title Account

Holder of sub Account to your respstive Broker Participant as soon as possible but not later than

October 31, 2017.

6.

8.

o

sECP vide SRO 787(i)/20L4.dated September 8,2014 has provided an option to rec€ive audited financial

statements electronically through e-rnail. Hence, members who hold shares in phYsical form and are

interested in receiving the annual reports electronicaily in futilre are required to submit their e-mail

addresses and consent for electronic transmission to the Shares Registrar of the company' cDC

shareholders are requested to submit their e-mail addresses and consent directly to their broker

{Particip a nt)ICDC iir vestor Acco unt Servi ces'

ln compiiancewithSECP nctificatlon No.634(1)/20i dated july 1A,2014, theauditedfinancial statements

and reports ofthe company for the year ended June- 30,2017 are being placed on the company's website:

www. idea!5m.gg fo r t he i nformation and revi ew of sir areho iders'

ShareholdersarerequestedtoprornptlynotifytheCompanyofchangeintheiraddreses.

&

:.:

i
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FOR THE YEAR ENDEDJUNE 30, 2017.

On behalf of the Board of Directors I am pleased to share with yclrr perfoimance of the company for the year

ended 30June 201"7:

Persistent recession in Textile lndustry of Pakistan particularly on Spinning Sector alongwith increaslng electricity

tariff and increasing cost of inputs, political instability has been prirnqry causes of concer.n for industry. Further

egitimate Refunds are not being given by FBR. All of above caused losses and shortage of working capital.

FUTURE PRqSPECTS

By the Grace of Almighty ALLAH, last year's planned BMR ancl uaprtal e;tpenditures have been completed resulting
in the increased production capacity. At present your company has installed 31,032 spindles along with modern

Compact Spinning System for the whole r:f spi ndles.Fcr this finances were raised not only from Terrn Loans from
Banks but Sponsor Di rectors have also injected fresh equity in shape of Directa:'s loan which shows their
commitment towards growing business of your company.

lncreased production capacity and upgraclation of piant and nrachinery rvill ii'irprove quality and reduce cost of

produciion arrd enable company to shift its uriit into fine ccunt, which is comparatir";ely profitable count and

requireslessconsurnption of Raw Material. Management of your company has also taken cost cutting measui-es;

some of them are, right sizing of Human resources and using appropriate mix of Electricity and RLNG for Power

needs. Export business is also picking up for the Socks divisicn which shall not only contribute for mitigation of

losses but will also render incteased foreign exchange foi'the country.

Co de qll]Eqsel'ate G cvem anee:

Our Company takes Corporate Goverirance seriousl'1. The Conrpany keepl ciose tc-r-rrdination with the Securities
arrd ExchangeComrnission of Pakistan andthePakistanStockLxcliar'rgeanrl conrpl ieswiththeCr.rdeof Good

Corporate Governance in letter and spirit.

Board Chanses:

During the year election of the Board of Directors was heid. Ali the Directors rvei'e reelected fui three years.

The Board offers thanks to its bankers and financialinstiii.rtions for providingsu pport, a: :i:ii cited.The Board also

appreciates the dedicated services rendered by the enrployees arrd the management ,.vi':ich is evidenced by the
Company's performance and results achieved and they are contriburi rig pcsitively towai"{s the goals and objectives

of the Company.

Lasily, lwould also iike to thank our shareholcier for their continueri suppon and trrst in tire co;'npany. Above

sated facts give a promising outlook therefore management of the Company fcresees prafltablli 17 ior the coming
y ea rs.

For antl behalfofthe Board ofDirectors.

(K"k*/
Ch airma n

Date: Octob er 02.2077 .
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U RECTO RS' REPORT TO THE SHA REHOLDERS

Your Directors feel pleasure in submitting audited financitlstatements of your Companyforthe year ended
.30 Ju ne 2017.

I

FINANCUII- RESULTS

Revenue
Cost of sales

Gross profit

Distribution cost
Administrative expenses
Other expenses
Other income
Finance cost

Loss before taxation

Taxation

Loss aftertaxation

Loss pershare-basic and diluted (Rupees)

2017. 2015
(RUpEES !N THOUSAND)

2,2O2,69L 2,379,759
(2,L17,282) 12,3t2,761_- 91.,409 65,991

(27,360)
(102,002)

(s67)

3,654
(79,696]'

(25,496)
(93,393)

(2,356)

7,476
(56,856)

(110,704)

44,876

(Lt4,5521

(2,7751'

(117,338)

(11.83)

(6s,828)
I--

(6.64)

Resultantly company suffered after tax loss of Rs 117.338 Million as compared to loss of Rs.65.g2g Million
for the corresponding period of last year. However your management is confident for profltability of the
company in future.

Chairman's Review:

Directors hereby endorse the Chairman's review report on performance of the company.

O LTTITAND IN G STATUTORY PAYM EMTS

All outstanding payments are nominal and routine nature.

RETIREMENT BENEFITS FUN DS

-:e Company operates un-funded gratuity scheme for its employees as reflected in the financial
,:r:: ment S,

I iD iTO RS

--: :'.=nt auditor M/S RIAZ All MAD & CO. Chartered Accountants, being eligible offered themselves for':-: :: : -:*enr for the year20t7-Z0lB.

,,::: I \ OF SHAREHOLD]NG

::::=- :'.-:-: ^:lcing as on 30June,2017isannexed.
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R TLATEp PAETTIBANSACTtCINS

All transactions with related pafties are carried o'ut at ari'li iengrii. llre prires ale drierrriir-rerj iii
accordance with conrparable un-coritroiled price methoct.'llie conrl:any has coniplied with brst practi;es;:n
tr:ansferpricing ascontained in listing regulations of stocl< Exchanges of Faki stan.

NO. OE BPARD MEEIING HELN

During the'year under review (4) nreeti ngs of Board of Di rectors held. Attendrn." Uy'.*t', ctil e.tor l:
appended here under:

Name of Directors

Mr. Muhammad Saeed
Mr. Arnjad Saeed

Mrs. Rubina Amjad

Mr. Omer Saeed
nnr. Ahsan Saeed

Mr. Khizer Saeed

Mr; I\4u hammad tuif 
,- \

Directors who did nof attend the
Directo rs.

AUDTT COMMITTEE

The Board in compliance with the Code of
ccmprising the following members:

Corporate Governance has estabiished an auriii cornrnitte,:

Mr, Ahsan Saeed

Mi'. Muhamrnad Saeed
Mr. M.ASIF(NlT)

HU MAIN R ESO U RC E AND R E h4U I'JE RATIO N CO M M TTTE E

The Board in compliance with the Code of Corporate Governance has established a hurnan rrsrutCr di.iJ
remu nerati on c ommittee co rnpri si ng the foll owing nenrb ers:

Attendance

4
+
)
J

4
)
J

4
4

above meetings were granted leave of absence by the Aoaiil of

Mr. Alrsan Saeed
Mr. Muhammad Saeed

Mr. Khizer Saeed

Chairman

Member
Membs

Chairman
Member
Member

APPROPRIATIONS:

The Board of Directors reco mmen ded n il dividend s for its sha reho lders due to tight liqu idity position.
,i.

coRPoRATE GOVERNANCE
l

Thestatementof complianceof best practices of Corporate Governanceisanne<ed.

T-_.1
L-sl
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:: T PORATE AND FINANEIAL XEEQBTIN€IXAME WORK

- -:":.rance with listing regulations of stock exchange and as required under the Companie5 Ordinance,

-.:: '':lr'directors are pl eased to state as under:

- -': financial staternents prepared by the managenent of your company present fal rly its state of
affairs, the resultof its operations, cash flow and changes in equity.

i ircper books of accounts c,f the company have been maintained.

: ,ippropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied and accounting estimates are based on
reasonable and prudent judgment.

: lnternational Accountirrg StandardE as applicabl e in Pakistan, have been followed in preparation of
financial statements. The system of lnternal control is sound in design and has been effectively
im pl emented an d mon ito red.

r:. There is no doubt upon the company's ability to continue as a goi ng concern.

a. Therehasbeennomaterial departurefromthebestpracticesof corporategovernance,asdetailedin
:h e list ing re gulation s.

l. (eyoperatingandfinancialdataof lastsixyearsinsummarizedformisannexed.

ACKNOWLEDG EMENT

-^e Soard places on record lts appreciation for loyalty and devoti on to work, by staff and rarorkers for the
::a-!pany. The relationship between management and workers reneined very cordial and rve hope that
:^ r= v.,ill further improve in the years to come.

Faisalabad

October02, 20L7

On behalf of the Board

P,+"
(Amjad Saeed)

Chief Executive Officer

H -. r rrr,
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STATEM ENT O F COM PUANCE WITH THE CODE OF @ RPORATE GOVERNANCE TO TIIE M EM I;R 5

This statement is being presented to comply with the Code of Corporate Governance (i-Ci
contained irr Regulation No. 5.19.24 of Rule Book of Pakistan Stock Exchange Lrmitec.l (pS)i) ior
the purpcse of establishing a frame work of good governance, where by a llsted cor,-r pany is
managed in compliance with the best practices of mrporate governance.

The Company has applied the principles contained in the CCG in the follor,ving rnaniier:

1. The company encourages representation of independent non-executive diret:r:i-: a,rr-1

directors representing n'rinority interest on its Board of Directors (The Board). At present the riaid
includes:

lndeperdent Director
M r. Muhammad Asif

Executive Directors
M r. Anrjad Saeed
I/l r. Omer Saeed

lJon- Executive Directors
M r. fi4uhamnrad Saeed
Mrs. Rubina Amjad
l\,1 r. Ahsa n Saeed

M r. Khizer Saeerj

l"heindependentdirectormeetsthecriteriaof iirdependenceunderclause5"lg.l(Li)elrr;:ii- J,

2, The directors have confiinred tlrat none of tlrem is serving as a director on moie ihlr, :,e,;cn
listed conrpaiiies, including this Company.

3. All tlre residerit directors of tne Compan',/ are reg stered as taxpa,i ers ar-,,1 r-u-= ,_-.; r :- r,::
defaultedinpaymentofanyloantoabankingcompany,aDFl oranl'ltsFlcr,beinga hi.,rie.i-lf a

stock exchange, has been declared as a defaulterby that stock exchange.

4. No casual vacancy occlrrred in ihe Board during the year ended 30 June 2017.

5"lhe cornpany has preparcd a "Code of Conduct", and has ensured that appi-ri,;iiil.r: ,teps
have been taken to disseminate it throughout the Company along with its suppciting p:':liries
a rtd procedures.

5. The Board has developed a vision/mission statement, overall corporate strategl, anC sigiriiicai'rt
policies of the Company. A complete record of particulars of signif icant policies along with the dates
on which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

7. All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on :r:;:ieri.il
tansactions, including appointment and determination of remuneration and tr:rii-il and
conditions of employment of the Chief Execlrtive Officer and other executive and iron-

: .: --:'. = Drrectors, have been taken bythe Board/shareholders.

: - 
= -::i -gs of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absenee, try a-- 

= -' ,. : :::?r by the Board for that purpose. The Board met at least once in ever"y
- .'.' ---l:-:'ear30June20lT.WrittennoticesoftheBoardmeetings,alongwithageloaand

,' ::.::'s.werecirculatedatleastsevendaysbeforethemeetings.Therninutesoftlie
- :-- i . . ._:-,-:"::ely recorded andcirculated

-r --'=- - " = - .: -::-: -:'"'e attended Directors' Training Programme (DTP) last year, r^,hile ir,^ro
-' i- - n. f\TD

[r
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ii The Board haS approveci the ternts of apporntrnerri and renlurreratiorr including terit and

,orrJitions of employment of chief Financiai officer (cF0), conrpairy setretary and Head of

ilte rna I Audit.

rl The directors' report for rhis year has bee,r prepared irr conrplianue vr'ith rire requirenrer'rts of tire

ec6 and itfully describesthe salient matters requi.red to be disclosed"

12. The financial statements of the conrpany were duly endorsed by the CEO and CFo before

approval bY the Board.

13. The Directors, cEo and Executive do not hold any interest in the shares of the company'other

tha n that disclosed in the pattem of sha reholding'

14. The company has complied with all the corponte and financial reporting requirements of the

CCG.

15. The Board has formed an Audit committee. lt comprises of three members, of whom two are

nor.executive directors a nd one is inde pendent director'

16. The meetings of the Audit Committee were held at least once every quarter prior to approval of

interim and final results of the company and as required by the ccG. The terms of ref erence of the

committee have been formed and advised to the committee for compliance.

17. The Board has formed a Human Resource and Remuneration committee lt comprises of three

ntembers, all of them are non executive directors'

18. The Board has set-up an effective intenral audit function'

19, The statutory auditors of the company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory

rating under the quality control review program of the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of

pakistan (lcAP), thatthey or any of the partners of the firm, theirspor.ises and rninor children do not

hold shares of the company'and that the firm and all its partners are in compliance with

lnternational Federation of Accountants (lrAC) guidelines on code of ethics as adopted by lcAP:

20. The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide

other services except in accordance with the Listing Regulations and the Auditors have confirmed

that theY have observed IFAC guidelines in this regard'

21. I'he ,closed period', prior to the announcement of interim/ final results, and business decisions,

which may materially affect the market price of company's securities, was determined and intimated

to directors, employees and stock exchanges'

22. Material/ price sensitive information has been disseminated among all nrarket participate at

once through stock exchanges' 
lance of register of persons

23. The Company hascomplied with the requirements relating to maintet

having access to inside information by designated senior management officer in a timely manner

and maintained proper record including basis f or inclusion and exclusion of names of persons from

the said list,

24. We conf irm that all other material principles enshrined in the CCG have beeyomplied with'

Dated: Octobe 12,2017 ,A*l
Faisalabad Chief4xectf,rve cfficer

m
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KEY OPERAT1NG & FINAI{CIAL DATA

FOR LAST SIX YEARS

20L7PARTICULARS

FINANCIAT POSI'NON

Paid up capitai

Fixed assets at cost

Fixed assets (Lease) at cost

iccrrrrrlrldtcd Jepiecration

cuirerlt assels

Cirr r eirt liabiiitie;

lfv uiJtiJlt

:a ie:

Otirei itrt.or'iia

Pie ta; Pi-oii!'ii-ss)

'l'ax 
at ir-rn

!TA1 rSTl{s_AIip ftATt('lS

Pre ta^ irlrofirliiossi tu sa ies %

Pre tax profiV(loss) to capital %

Current ratio

Paid up value pershare (Rs.)

Earnings aftertax pershare (Rs.)

Cash dividend %

Break up value per share (Rs.)

20rc 2015 2014 2013

{Rupees in Millions)

99.200

1,725.353

8J0.'784

5o7 733

770 435

-:2n2.691

3.6s4

(114.s52)

l- 1-1 t-\\t tro)

99.200

1_,481 .773

781.983

516.494

57 9.1.7 7

99.200

1,29 3.655

727.884.

445.661

159.779

99.200

1, 19 0.9 69

666.864

43 1.9 19

425,248

99.200

1,731..976

L,981 .87 4

1.436

44.723

(13 "e6e)

99.200

1,074.4A7

2,015.151

4.232

44.286

{1s.761)

616.867 566.967

362.242 316.139

364.785 324.926

2,378 758

1.416

{ 110.704)

44.8'/ 6

2,36 8.403

0.7 24

{49.237)

L4 150

2,282.645

0.387

)"6.722

(12 .s 40)

(s.200)

(11s.486)

1:.80

10.00"0

(11.828)

32.365

(4.6s0)

(111.se0)

1:.89

10.000

{6.640)

22.200

(2.080)

(4e.630)

1:.97

10.000

(3.s40)

27.270

0.730

16.850

1:1,.02

10.000

4.420

26080

2.260 2.200.

45.080 44.640

1":0.99 7:0.97

10.000 L0.000

3.100 2.880

25.920 22.820

.
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REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS CIN STATTMENT OF CoMPUANCE WITH
BESTPRACTICESOFCODEOFCORPORATEGOVERT'IANCE

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the best pmctices-contqiryq !l S9
Code of Corporate Governance ("fre Code') prepared by the Board of Dirmtors of IDEAL SPINNING

MILLS LiMITED(.'the Companyt for the year ended 30 June 2017 to comply withthe requirements

oi c6*. 5.19.24 (b) of ttie iul aoor oi pakistan stock Exdrange Limited, where the company is

Iisted.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is that of the Board of Drectors of he.Company.

Oui responsibility is to reviarv, to tre extent where sudr mmpliane can be objectively verified,

whether the statement of compliance refleds tre status of the Company's compliance with the

provisions of the cooe ino i.i,ort if it does not and to highlight any non-compliance wittr the

Iequiie*ents of the Code, A review is limited primarily to inquiries of the Company personnel and

;di.* oi;rious Oocgments prepared nV tfre lonlp.ny to contply with tt"e Code'

As a partof our auditof the financialstatementswe are required to obhin an understanding of the

accounting and internal conrol systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit

approadr, We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors'statement on internal

control covers all risks and ontrols or to form an opinion mr the effectireness of sudr internal

controls, the company's orporate governance proedures and risks.

The Code requiresthe Companytoplae beforethe Audit Committee and upon recommendation of

the Audit Committeg place'beiore ifre goard of Diredors for their review and approval its related

party tansactions distinguishing between transactions canied ot"t on terms equivalent to trose that

pi.riii in arm,s lengrth imnsact-ions and Eansactions which are not exec*ed at ann's length price

inJ reorOing prop6, jutifimtion for using such alternate pricing mechanism. We-a.re only required

il l** 
"nir?*a'mmpliance 

of this requlrement to the extent of the approval of the related party

iiansactions by the eoard of Directors upon rc@mmendation of the Audit Committee' We have not

canied out any procedures to detennine whether the related party transactions were undertaken at

arm's length price or not.

Based on our review, nothing has ome to our attention which causei us to believe that tre

itut"*.nt of Com$iance doei not appropriately refled the Companyt compliance, in all material

i.rpltr, *ig' U..'.'o.st practices contained in fre Code as applicable to the Company for the year

ended 30 June 2017.

RIAZAHMAD &COMPANY.
Chartered Accountants

/^"Ufh*'/ t-+'
Name d, 

"nn"nu*"nt 
partner:

Liaqat Ali Panrarar
Dats October 02r 2OL7.
FAISAIABAD

r-1 :

l-t!l*%w
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AUDITORS'REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

We have audited the annexed babnce sheet of IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED ("the
Company") as at 30 June ZAfi and the related profit and loss account, statement of
comprehensive income, cash flow statement and statement of changes in equity together
with tre notes forming part thereof, for the year then ended and ue state that we have
obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and
beiief, were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

it is he responsibility of the Company's management to establish and maintain a system of
internal control, and prepare and present the above said statements in conformity with the
approved accounting standards and the requirements of the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statements based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards as applicable in
Pakistan. These standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the above said statements are free of any material misstatement.
An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the above said statements. An audit also includes assessing tre accounting
policies and significant estimates made by management, as well as, evaluating the overail
presentation of the above said statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion and, after due verification, we report that:

(a) in our opinion, proper books of account'have been kept by the Company as required
bv the repealed Comoanies Ordinance. 1984;

in our ooinion:

the balance sheet and profit and loss account together with the nobs thereon have
been drawn up in conformity with the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, and are
in agreemeni with the books of account and are further in accordance witr
accountinq policies consistently a pplied;

the expenditure incurred during the year was for the purpose of the C.ompany's
business; and

the business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incuned during the
year were in accordance with the obiects of the Company;

(b)

iD

iiD
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(c) in our opinion and to the best of our infonnation and acmrding to the explanations

given to us, the balance shee! profit and loss account, statement of mmprehensive

;-nmme, ash ffow statement and statement of changes in equity. togetlrer with the
notes forming part thereof conform with approved accounting standards as

applicable in ial<istan, and, give the information required by the repealed Companies

Ordi*n 
", 

1984, in tne minner so required and respectively give a true and fair

view of the state of the Company's affairs as at 30 lune 2017 and of the loss, its

comprehensive loss, its cash flor,rs and changes in equity for the year then ended;

and

(d) in our opinion, no Zakat was deductibte at source under the Zakat and Ushr
: Ordinance, 1980 (XWII of 1980).

RIAZ AHMAD &COMPANY
Chartered Accountants

fu-?*6'*J t+'
Nu re€r engagement pa ftner:
Liaqat Ali Panwar
Date: October Ozt 2AL7.
FAISALABAD

irl



IDEAL ST'INNING },IILLS LIhTITED AN UAL REPORT 2017

rn

o'l
N]

}8ESE
cmo*6
CNO NiNt
n-

t
3u\ _aL

]\* o
r,N. ei\\*9\ ts,1JE

lu lJ-
UJlr
&ru<i

()

loll
tRil
lull
thil
INI}

tn
lItlt
l^ll
tRt
lolltnil
lsJl

tltlll

6,!i
q1

\
No

Inmoit

= RsA i&qB qo' jici
o< i{ I|q.,lu, I

.ot
I'
l-
z' H 6m6icln 6 F. (, l(O\[i 3^3i*E* 3 ig,NE J i-.vl

I

I

ll,r

i\ dNm
Z, HHH

:.
,AZ=:C-
4-ua
Q1

.Y
I

t, o oE !
F q a- :

=:c!Yl 
Aa c", 9d;;

, rHoau>!E i5. ;.tsa E gt"
il .ieE;6F
d. ,i:;::!-6/ u X g : P k -
= ooaq9s!!u 61 6F:fi50

.o
ct}c

-m6q
tAEg
F.q o

t\ulfo'dlArC
xlnoGFI {s ,tlu F k.^'fr

= fr EEAI E *.e!
(ri th ?t- ii I
L F \1 lQ$.1( Hi 8_;;? * I t5E

6
68ll

oll

Ell

il

oll
oll

EllNll

lt

FUtlJ -fi54}I Ffi

,D7.
.vt

,\ [i
E*..E

rf46N@oo
dJHTdHN

NcO(}'sl-

ulF
oz

l;;t6 otlv Nl
lN sl,N +t

L_l
t;;r
IN Gll6 or
I ci cllIO r,l
titlII

o
u0a
IJ.l n<E(/)(J
tv lt)ils
E6
o

F
1+

o
J

Fot-
lrilN tR lsilIM INI

o l- 16llN In IhII6 lo lNilI I*11t,llttilt tflitx

ln
NN

Or

.t
E

6 lo l-[
fi tN lofl

;- t$' tHr r 11E
38fr

fi \-fiI \fi8
*E\KH
EEENHuaEE95 E Eua9aEIUI\-.g(Jifia BiH> ts

EEE, €JrUd

EgE E

ilEE sili eEF Sl E Bg E $*x s E

Ee,eEgE E H €

E 3 El- gEr - E 3=E Hfl"e5e

*$$g$ $f$ tug 
gEggg 

EEEfgg

O or 1 6
O O( @ €
N 6CrO r
o, HolH h
o €ralN o

im
I

I

I

(Y)\i.

C6€ON
--n€H\*@m6

=J:X 5

I

OIoi
*'1
:l

I

I
^l 

,

6\

re :re-+ffirl1g 
I



LIMITED

PROFIT AITD LOSS ACCOUT'TT

FOR THE YEAR EruDED 30 ]UT.IE ?OLV

NOTE 20L7

A]YNU..Tt, REPORT 2{}17

AU }.U

(ft.UPEEg In THfiUSjqrus)

REVENUE

COST OF SALES
GROSS PROFIT

DISTRJBUTION COST
ADM iNISTRATIVE EXPENSES

OTHER EXPENSES
OTHER INCOME
FiNANCE COST

I.OSS BEFORE TAXATIONI

I'AXATION

LOSS AFTER TAXATION

i-OSS PER SHARE - BASIC

Al'lD DiLUTED (RUPEES)

2,2A7,697
/t 111 tel\
\a/rrtrLwLJql 4nq

(27,360]
( 102,c02)

(s67)
3,654

r7q 6q6\

7,378,758

{7,312,767]}
65 qq1

(25,496)
(93,393)
/-) ?rr\
\LtJ)V)

1,11 A1/ I r v

(56,866)

(1 i0,704)

44,876

71

LL

23
1+

L>

26
1-7

( i 14,5 62)

rr i-r t
\/-t/ /o )28

fC

/ r { T a -,n\i11/,JJOj /6q R7R\

(5.64)(1 1.83 )

The annexed notes form an integra! part if these f;nanciai siatemenls.

,/n
/r;/-t

lr$ao (neEo
CiIIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

hed
OMER SAEED

DIRECTOR

/L //nru-{/[ //
ADEEL AHMED SHAIjID

CHIEF TINANCIAL OFFICER
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STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THEYEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2CIL7

LOSS AFTER I AXATION

CTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOM

iiems trat will not be reclassified subsequentlyto profitor loss:

Experience adjustment on staif retirement gratuity
Deferred lncome tax related to experience adjustment

items ftat may be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss .

Other cornprehensive income / (loss) for the year -
net of deferred income tax

TO'|AL COMPREHEI'JSIVE LOSS FOR THE YEAR

The annexed notes fbrm an integral part of these financiai statements,

20L7 20r.6
(RUPEES rN THOUSAND)

(117,338) (65,828)

f-23,]|L ___(650)l
1,686

ntomll_ _ 1,7!g-l
(4,187).

1,686 (4,L87)

OMER SAEED
DIRECTOR

(115,652) (70,015)

fr"/
ADEEL AHMED€HAHID

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
kd

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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CASH FLOW STATEMTHT

rOR THE YEAR EHDED 30 ]UNE 2OL7

NOTE 2017 ?ut{t
(RtJP*ES }iv T iil.iU$Arii3)

CASH rLOWS TRCIM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash generated from / (used in) operations 30

Finance cost Paid
Income tax Paid
Staff retirement gratuitY Paid
Net increase in lorg term loans

Net (increase) / decrease in long term

deposits and PrePaYments

f'let cash used in operating activities

CASH FLCIWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment

Netcash used in investing activities

cAsH ngws rRoM TTNANCTNG ACTIVITTES

Proceeds from long term financitg
Sponsors' loans obtained
Repayment of long term financing
Short term borrowings - net

Net cash from financing activities

NET (DECREASE) / THCREASE rN cAsH
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE

BEGINNING OF THEYEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE

END 0F THE YEAR (NOTE 20)

(7(],373) ie3,?'18)

(4L4,784
5

(407,879) (95,5 59)

(21,749) 5,?39

29,91-5 74,676

*--&666 :-:g,?it

5- + a)* a J /L vl2- L

q5 1,25 1)

(3 2,538)
( 12,685)

( 120)

(eB)

{ 2i),fr 5 ii
({:],"1t)5)
( 21,120)

(8,396)
(102)

816

r**T96,m,ryI +zsl

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements'

M
OMER SAEED

DIRECTOR

.4 I,/z-t - U
zT fia-l

/ I //
AD E CL.At.I T*1ED SHAH i U

CHIEF FINANCIAL, OFFICER

294,374
161,800
(43,699)

457,003

k-#
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER



IDEAL SPINNTNG ]\{I[,LS LIMITEI) ANNUAL REPORT 2OI7

a.I (} r"d,,,1 c) Hro co r\
di!:
i !o LJ')

r! a\iLO*(0rr\
ul <-* lt1

r!
rn(otr
k)

[7{-*r
I cO \Ol
iB tsi
l": *l

r_i
l;=--1
I co \ol|m collaa \.ol

lr.. dl
td I
ld It*l
L-__l
r:"1
lco \-^l
l(. qll
lm il
ln-' *l

l!lttit
t_l
T**tt,,ttlltlltt
L-_ti-tttlttttlttL--J

l--tl,llttt
IIttLI

r.,](}
OJ
(:l
N
(".1

r.J
C}

t\

rn
v
LN

F\
(},

!o

rn(}
HOi
O\O()or
Nd

rf) c)

OSt
|\ d

16 t*l
l.'J mllco dl
l\{ltfl \rll!o q

l*ltt
D:<-::a
I co r-llr.I aEl

PI
l^d
loo F.l
lN aol

l6.J

l*l
unl"lII

L]

il
n

a\,rn
(:)r\
c"l

r{
(}I
(,l

Jf
SE
F*

J

F

id)
l:I

IIJa
LlJ
!(

iiJ

z
Ll
ul
d

lrloEHTL.4*F i{ d'rn'

PHSH*o.Uf3
iU,
i it.d

tirlH=
I:*r fi F

im

(,)
4a(Jz

evo5
a.q

J
IJJ <trF
*[63

:*, l\'l-r{
,'H 15,""3Fa

. 'Cf ruurz
'23
u!o
lra rt(I5
1u,<o
42\J UJ

b*l-u2>
l&l s1fr
HF
KE
LD IL

;.':. E
su\g[

Q\"']Y
$.N. \t3\\*9\ tg

' uJtL. uJu-aul<r
(J

t-
N
r'1

|.\

a.l
ul
N

(3
O
|t...

alirrO
At

q
7
ul

o.
L

(rI
ul 6

u
I
I,
II d3

WE,
TP
U)(J
fftuwEeo
o

-i
r.,l\..

n-
LN

\o

v.
luo
tr
lJ-
o
ul

F.

u
UJx
[J
l!
I.lJ

J-
o

qJ

Eo

Eq
roE

B
-c

o
I
rE

.E

(,'
OJ

.E
c
ro

E

E
o

()
X
{J
L

P
F

c)
c]N
Ot
(}r

Bh
r*E t *nE

H *fi} H H.aE$ HoHgEoHs;EoclJotc.b6o+ntrE g E E E gE fr E E
c,g}.hi6C)g'adte
I HE 6 b 3 hE 6 ; b 3oit*cr!9'b€Eco
H PF X,F H gF X. U 3 Hs !E E B s XE E H a s
o ,^0, ?e .{* G ,Ao, iG c *l o
E IJ 8 F fr E 98 E B F E

,r

tI



:

4

I

l

IDEAL SPINNING I\,IILLS I,I&,IITEI} ANNLI;{L REIIORT 2{}I7

2.1

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

THE COMPANYAND ITS OPERATIONS

' 
Ideal Spinning Mills Limited (the Company) is a public limited company irrorporated in Pakistan on 08 June
1989 under the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984 and listed on Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited. Its
registered office is situated at Room No. 404-405, 4th Floor, Business Centre, Mumtaz Hassan Road,
Karachi. The factory is located at Telsil Jaranwala, Dbtrict Faisalabad in the Province of Punjab. The
principal activity of the Ccnxpany is mannfacturing ard sale of yarry cloth and hosiery products.

SUl"t ljlARY 0 F SIG NIFICAN T AC COU NTI NG pO LICIES

The significant accounting policies applired in the prepantion of these financial statemenb are set out
belo,v. These policies have been onsistently applied to all years presented, unless otherwise stated:

Basis of preparatbn

Statem ent of com pliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with approved aaounting standards as

applicable in Pakistan. Approved accountirg standards comprise of such International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRS) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (I{SB) as are ndified under the
repealed C.ompanies Ordinarcq 1984, provisions of and directives issued under the repealed .Companies
Ordlnancg 1984. In case requirements differ, the provisiors or directives of the repealed Companies

. Ordinance, 1984 shall prevail.

The Companies Ordinancg 1984 has been repealed after the enactmert of the'Companies Act, 2017 on 30
May 2017. Securties ard Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its Cirorlar L7 of 20t7 and its press

rdease dated 20 July 2017 has clarified that the companies whose financia! year closes on or before 30
lune 20tr7 shall prepare their financial statements in accordance with he provisions of tl-e repealed
Companies Ordinance, 19B4. The Companies Ad, 2017 requires enhanced disclosures about Company's
operations and has abo enhanced the definition of related parties.

Accountirq convention

These financial statemenb have been prepared under the historical cost convention exce$ as modified by
recognition of staff retirement gratuity at present value.

Critica! accountirE estimates ard judgments.

The.preparation of financial statements in conformity with the approved accounting standards requires the
use of certain critical acounting estimates. It also requires the management to exercise its judgment in the
proess of applyirq the Company's accounting policies. Estimates and judgments are continually evaluated
and are based on historical experience and other factors, irrluding expectations of future events that are
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances. The areas where varbus assumptions and estimaEs" are significant to the Company's finarrcial statements or where judgmenb u,ere exercised in application of
accounting policie are as follows:

Useful Iives, patterns of economic benefits and impaiments

Estimates witr respect to residual values and useful lVes and pattem of flow of econom'c benefits are
based on the analysis of the management of the Company. Further, the Company reviews the value of
assets for pos$bh impairment on annual basis. Any change in the estimates in the future might affect the
canying amount of repective item of property, plant and equipment, with a corresponding effect on the
depreciation charge and impairment.

1.

2.

a)

b)

c)
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d)

. Inventories

Net realizable value of inventories is determined with reference to cr.rrrenuy gevailing selling prices lessestimated expenditure to make sales.

Taxation

In making the estimates for income tax cunentiy payable by the company, tre management takes inloaccount the current income tax law aM tre decisions or apperrlte au*,o;io:;; 
"" 

certain isiues in the past.

Provisio n for doubtful debts

The company reviews its receivable balances against any provision required for any doubtful balances onan origoing basis. The provision is made while taking into consideration expeced recoveries, if any.

Employees retirement benefi t

certain actuarial assumptions have been adopted as disclosed in Note 6 to the financial statements fordetermination of present value of staff retirement gratuity. Any drahge in these assumption in future yearsmight affect the current arid remeasurement gainslnd losses in th.s;t;;.
Amendments to publhhed approved accounting standards that are effuctive in current yearand arc relevant to the Company nr ver 'Errr I

Following amendments to published approved accounting standhrds are maridatory for the company,saccounting periods beginning on or after 01 Juiy 2016:

IAS 1 (Amendments) 'Presentation of Financial statemenb' (effective for annual periods beginning on orafter 01 January 2016). Amendments have been made to iaoress p"i.ir"o impediments to preparers
exercising tkir judgement in presenting their financial repore fy ,ur.hg t'he following Jlng"r,clarification that information should not beibscured oy aqgregaiing-or iv piootoing immaterial information,mabriality consideration apply to all parts of the financiar *atements, ,na aran rvhen a standard requires aspecific disclosure, materiality consi,ceration do appiy; clarification'g,aitne list of the lire items to bepresented in these statements can.be disaggregated and aggregated as ."r*rinilnJrjj,,'"^} ;;;; ",subtotals in these statements and darifiGio'i tr,ut an entity;s sr,are or o*re. omprehensive inmme ofequity-accounted associates andjoint ventures should be presented in.ggr.gut" as single line items basedon whether or not it will subseqrienfiv ue ,eiiisined to profit o.lli; iil Joaiti*.t examptes of possiueways of ordering the notes to darify that understandabiiity and **irraoir,tv should be considered whendetermining the order of fie notes and to de*on.trate that the retes ireeJnot be presented in the order sofar listed in IAS 1.

IAS 16 (Amendmenb)'Property, Plant and Equipment' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01January 2016)' The amendments clarify that'a depreciation method wntn is uaseo on revenue, generatedby an activity by using an asset is not appropriate ior property, plant and equipment; and add guidance thatexpected tuture reductbns in the selling price of an item ffrii was proar.J ,sing an asset ould indicatethe expedation of technclogical or commercial obsolescence of the ,r*t, *hi*,, in turry might reflect areduction of the future economic benefits embodied in the asset.

IAS 19 (Amendments) 'r1nu.yq Benefits' (effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01 January2016)' The amendments clarify that ttre higi' quatity corporate bonds ur"a ,tn'"r|i"rl',i* ri]"f i,iJillL"for post-employment benefits should be denominated in the same .rr."r,.y ar'il* benefits to be paid (thus,the depth of the market for high quarity corpora* bords shourd be ;;;r;d ; o:rrenry rever).

IAS 34 (Amendmenb)'Interim Financial Reportlng'(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 0lJanuary 2016)' This amendment clarifhs what ls-meant by tre reference in the standard to ,information
disdosed elsewhere in the interim financial report'. The ameMment uri"u*"nor IAS 34 to require a cross-reference from the interim frnancial statements to the locatbn or tnat inroimation.
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The application of ihe aL,tvc amenrjir,ent: d(as i'ra)r resuii in ar;., inrp,:i:i. ori llitlf:i or li:ss, criie;"
comprehensive incon're and total compi"e her^,sile income.

Amendinents to prrblisherl approved occc;unting st;rridards ti,*t are effee.tive iir cl,rreiit ye;r Lut
not relevant to the Company

There are other amendtlents to pubiished dpili-o,./ec radorrniiiig 9t:liri:i,jr.l) rr',;ri ai-e iitanLlJtoitr for
accountinE periocls beginning on or after 01 JLrl';2016 b,rt are considrred not to ire relrvant or do not have
any significant in'ipact on tfu Cornpariyls financial stattrirler,ts and are therefore not detailed in these
financial statements.

Standards, interpretations and amendments to published approved accounting standards that
are not yet effective but relevant to the Company

Following standards, inlerpretations and amendments to existing standards have been published and are
mandatoryfor the Company's accounting periods b.eginning on or after 01 July 2017 or later periods:

IFRS 9'Financial lnstrunrents'(effecii.re for anr,ual periodr beginning ori or after 01 Jaruary 2018). A

finalized version of IFRS 9 which contains accounling requirements for financial instruments, replacing IAS
39'Financial Instruments: Recognition and l'leasurement', Financialassets are classified by refurence to the
business model within lvhich they are held and their contractual cash Flow characterbtics. The 2014 version
of IFRS 9 introdrces a'fair value through other comprehensive income'cateEory for cerHin debt
instruments. Financbl liabilities are classified in a similar manner as under IAS 39, hor.,reyer tirere are
differences in the requirements applying to ihe measurement of an entity's o',rvrr credit r-isk. The 2014
version oi iFRS 9 introduces an 'expected credit loss' modei lor the rneasurenrent of the impairmeni of
financial assels, so it is no longer necessar)- for a credit event to have occurred beiore a credit loss is

recognized. It introduces a nelv hedge accouniing nrodel that is desiqned to be nrore closely aligned wifr
how entities undeftake risk nranagement aclivitles when hedging finaircial and ncn-finairciai ii:k exposures.
The requirements for the de-recognition oF flnancial assets and liabilities are ran-ied forv,,ar C ircni IA5 39.
The management of the Company is in the process of evaluating lhe irnp;acts of thre aiores,lici standard on

the Company's financia I statemenls.

IFRS 15'Revenue from Coritracts r#itit Customers'(eFfLcti'e ior aniru.ll pen:Js hcqirrniig L-rrt or aflur 01
January 2018). IFRS 15 provides a single, principles based five-step moJel to be applieC to all contracts
with customers, The fir'e steps ir1 the model aie: identify the contract y,iidr dre custorner; identify the
performance obiiEations irr dre cc,ntract; determine the transacticn price; alloc;ie llre trarrsaction price to
the peformance obligations in the confacts; and recoEnize revenue r,lfien (or as) the enlity satisiies a
peformance obligation, Guidance is provided on topics such as tre point in which revenue is recognized,
accounting for variable consideration, cosb of fulfilling and obtaininq a contract and various related rnatters.
New disclosures about revenue are also introduced. IFRS 15 replaces IAS 11'Construction Conlracts', IAS

1B'Revenue', IFRIC 13'Customer Loyalty Prograrnmes', IFRIC 15'Agreements for Construction of Real
Estate', lFRIC 18'Transfer of Assets from Customers' and SIC 31 'Revenue-Barter Transactions Involving
Advertising Services'. The aforesaid standard is not expected to have a material impact on the Company's
financial statements.

IFRS 15 (Amendments),'Revenue from Contracts with Customers'(effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 01 January 2018). Amendments clariFy hree aspeds of the standard (identifying perforrnance
obligations, principal versus agent consideratiohs and lrensing) and to provide some transition relief for
modified contracts and completed contracts. The aforesaid amendments are not expected to have a

mabrial impact on the Company's financbl state'nents.

IAS 7 (Amendments),'Statement of Gsh Flows'(effective for annual perkrds beginning on or after 01
January 2017). Amendments have been made to clarify that entities shall provide disclosures that enable
users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arisinq from financing activities. The aforesaid
amendments will result in certain additional disclc,sures in the Cornpany's financial statements.

e)

0
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. IAS 12 (Amendments),'Income Taxes'(effective for annual perbds beginning oh or after 1 January 2017).The amendments clarify that the existence of a deductibia t;poiiry difference depends solely on acomparison of the carrying amount of an asset and its tax base atthe end of the reporting period, and isnot aFFected by possible l'uture changes in the carrying ,rorni or expeaeo manner of iecovery of theasset' Tle amendmerts further clarify that when calculating deferred tax asset in respect of insufficienttaxable temporary differences, the future taxable profit exduldes tax oeouctions resultini ir* gr" reversalof those deductible temporary differences, The amendments are not likely to have signifLnt inrpact on tneCompany's fina ncial statements.

IFRIC 22'Foreign CurrencyTransactions and Advance conslleration'(effective for annual periods,beginning
. on or after 0l lanuary 2018), IFRIC 22 clarifies which date should be used for translation when a foreigncurrency transaction involves payment or receipt in advance of the item it relates to. The related item istranslated using the exchange rate on the date the adlance foreign currency is received or paid and theprepayment or deferred inmme is recognized. The date of the transaction for the purpose 

"i 
o.,"rrjrirgthe exchange rate to use on initial recognition of the reiated asxq expense or income (or part of it) wouldremain the date on which receipt of payment fiom advance conslderation was recognized. If there aremultiple payments or receipb in advance, the entity snarf Oetennine'a Oate of the transaction for eachpayment or receipt of advance consideratbn. The interpretatirn is not expected to have a material impacton the Company's financial statements.

IFRIC 23 'Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments'(effective for annual periods beginning on or after 01January 2019). The interpretation addresses the determination.of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases,' unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates, when there is unaertainty over income tax treatmentsunder IAS 12'Income Taxes'. It specifically considers: whether tax treatments should be considered
collectively; assumptions for taxation authorities'examinations; the determination of taxable profit (taxloss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and bx rates; and the effect of changes ln raas anOcircumstances. The interpretation is not expecteci to have a material impact on the com-pany,s financjalstatements.

9) standards and amendrnents to published approved accounting standards that are not yeteffective and not considered relevant to the Company

There are other standards and amendments to published approved accounting standards that aremaMatory for accounting periods beginning on or after 01 July zo.tz outare considered not to be relevantor do not have any significant im pact on the company's financial statements and are therefore not detailed
in. these financia I statements.

2.2 Property, plant, equipment and depreciation
Properfy, plant and equipment except freehold land and capital work-in-progress are stated at cost lessaccumulated depreciation and any identified impairment loss. Freehold land is stated at revalued am'untless any identified impairment lcss. capital work-in-progress is stat;d-at cost less any identified impairment
loss' costof operating fixed assets consists of hi*oricalcost, borrowing cost pertaining trr the construclon /erection period of qualifying assets and other directly aftitutable co'* of bringing in. ur*i, tL rvort;ng, condition.

Valuationsare peformed frequently enough to ensure that the fair i,alue of a reval::ai asset does not differmabrially from its carrying amount.

Any revaluation surplus is credited to surplus on revaluation of oper-aiing iixec assets exceptto the extentthat it reverses a revaluation decrease of the same asset previousiy recogiizea in profit and loss account, inwhidr case tlre increase is recognized in yofit and loss account. A revallailcn deficit is recognized in profitand loss account, except to the extent that it offtets an existing ruipiut on the same asset rerognized insurplus on revaluation of operating fixed assets.

subseqr-ent costs are induded in the asset's canying amount or recognized as a separate asset, asappropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will ffow tothecompany and flre cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs arecharged to profit and loss account during the period in which ihey are incuned.

Lzil
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a)

Depreciation

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is charged to proiit and loss account applying the reducing

balance method so as to write off the cost/ depreciabie amount of 'the assets over their estimated useful

lives at the rates given in Note 11.1. The company charges tle depreciation on additions from the

month when the asset is available for use and on deletbns uptq the month preceding the disposal when the

asset is de-recognized. The residual values and usefut lives are reviewed by the management, at each

financial year-end and adjusted if impact on depreciation is significant'

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment is de-recognized upon disposal or lvlren no future economic

benefits are expected rrom is ,re'oi disposal. Any giin or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset is

included in the profit and loss account in the year the asset is de-recognized.

Impairment

Financialassets

A financial asset is considered to be impaired if objective evidence indicates that one or more events had a

negativeeFfectontheestimatedfuturecashflorir,softhatasset'

An impairmentloss in respect of a financial asset measured atamortized cost is calculated as a difference

between its canying amount and tfe present value of estimated future cash fbws discounted at the original

effective interest rate'

Individualty significant financial assets are tesied for impairment on an individual basis' The remaining

financial assets are assessed collectively in groups that share similar credit risk characteristics'

Non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company's non-financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to

determine whether there is any indicaiion of impairrnenL If such indication exists, the recoverable amount

of such asset is estimated. An impairment loss is rec@nized wherever the carrying amounl of lhe asset

exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in profit and loss accO''lnt' A previously

r"d;i;.; impairment ioss is reversed only if there has been a drange in the esiimates used to determine

the asset,s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. li that is the case, the

carrying amount of the asset is increased tl its recoverable amount. That increased amount cannot exceed

the carrying amount that would have been determined. net of depreciation, had no impirment ioss been

recognizedior the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in proftt and loss accou'lt'

2.4 Borrowing cost

Interest, mark-up and other charges on long term finances are capitalized up to the date of commissioning

of respective qualifying assets acquired out of the proceeds of such long term finances' All other interest'

mark.upandotherchargesarerecognizedinprofitandlossaccount..

2.5 Inventories

Inventories, except for slock in transit and waste stock, are stated at lower of cost and net realizable value'

Cost is determined as follows:

Stores, spare Patts and loose tools

usable stores, spare parts and loose tools are valued principally at moving average cost' while items

considered obsolete are carried at nil value. Items-in-transit are stated at invoice amount plus other charges

Paid thereon'

b)

@
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{i) For iaw nroterials:

(ii) For r,,ork- in process aitd ilnrst.red goods:

2.5

2.7

2,8

Pro":isic'rls a'1 e re.ugniz€d v'rlren thc Cor'npany has a lcgal or construct;ve obiigation as a resulr of pastevents arrd it is probable that an oL;tflo'ry of resources enrboding economic benefits vrill be required tosettle the obligations and a reliable estirnate of ure amount can be riade.

2.9 Taxdtion

C rlrr€ nt

Provision fbr current tax is based ort fie taxabie inconre for the year deternrined in accordance w6h thepretrailing law for taxation oF income. The charge forcurrenttax is calculated using pi*rairi.g t* ratesor
tax rates expected to apply to tlie profit for the year, if enacted. The charge for current tax also includes' adjustrnents, where considered necessary, to provision for tax made in previous years arising ftom
assessments iiamed during the year for such years.

Deferred

Deferred tax is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method in respect of all temporary differences
arising from differences between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial statementsand the correspnding tax bases used in the computation of the taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities aregenerally recognized for ail taxable temporary differences and defened tax assets to the extent that it isprobable that taxable profits will be available'against which the deductible temporary lir.r.n..r,'unur.o' tax losses and tax crediG can be utilized.

Defened tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the period when the differences reversebased on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted nntle oatance sheet date. Deferrec laxis'charged or credited in the profit and loss account, except to the extent hat it relates to items reccgn:eJin other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax is also recogniz-qi :n c::er-
comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively.

ra.lvnuat, REP0RT 2017

St*ck-i;r-trade

cosi of raw matei-ials, work-in-proctss and finished gooris is determined as follornis:

Weighted average cost.

Average rnan ufacturing cost including
a portion of production overheads.

Malcrials ir; transit are valL:ed at cost comprising invoice value plus other charges pajd thereon. Waste stock
is valued at net realizable value.

l{et realizable value signifies lhe estirnated selling prhe in the ordinary cource oF business less estimated
cost of completion and estirnated cosE necessary 

-tn 
make a sale.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash arid cash equivalertts conrprise cash in hand, cash at banks on current, saving and deposit accounts
and oher slrort term highly lquid instruments that are readily convertible into knolvn amounb oi cash andi^rhich are subject to insQnificant risk of changes in values.

Staff retirernen t benefi t

The Cornparry operates defined benefit plan - unfunded gratuity scheme for its permanent employees, whohave cornpleted the nrinimum qualifying priod of service as defined under the scheme. rr.,u to*rlnv,u
cbligation under the sctreme is deterrnined throLigh actuarial valuation carried under the projected Unitcredit Metirod. l-atestactuariai valuation has been carried on 30 lune 2017.

Renteasurenrertb changes 'lhich cornprise aciuarial gains anrl losses are recognized immediately in other
coil rprchens,ve in;orlc.

Provisions
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2,10 Diiridend anet other appropriations

Divir,end distribution to the cc,rnparr,,,,s sirareh0lders is recognirec as a liai;itrtii iir !1" !:::i::l': iifianc;i

statemerits in 6re perlo.:-in'..,,rhich the oivioendiaie Jeoered-arid oihei' appropi iatiorrs are reccgniz-ed in tl"re

period in larhich ihese are approved b'7 the Board of Directors"

2"I"1 Fii:rancial insiruments

Financialinstruflentscarriedonthebalancesheetincludecieposiis,tr,dederts,.Ioansarrd;ii\,,cfl.c9,oLiIe.
,receivables,cashandbankbalances'longtermllu.n:.lS'shorl,!:r:borrowings'accruedmark-upand

trade and other payables etc. Financial assets and liabilities are remgnized when the Cornparry becomes a

patytotreconract"ralprovisionsofinstrument.Initialrecognitionismadeatfairvaiueplustransactlon
costs directly attributable to acquisition, .*ttpifo' "financial instruments at fair value through proiit or loss"

which are measured inilialty at fair value'

Financialassetsarede.recognizedwhentheCompanylosescontrolofthecontractualrightsUratcomprise
thefinancial asset, Thecompany loses such *.t,:J ii it realizes the rights to benefits specified in conlract'

the rights expire orthe Company ,urr.nA"'uih*t iigr'ts' rinanciat tiaoitities are de-recognlzed wiren the

obligation specifiei in tf'.,. ointrla is Olscnarged, caicelteO or expired' Any gain or loss on subsequent

measurement ancl de-recognition is charged io tne prorit or loss currentiy. The particular nreasurement

methods adopted .* ai*['r"i in the indi,Tidual poiicy statements associated rnrith each itern'

2.12 Borrowings

Burrowings arc recognized initially at fair value and are subsequently stated at arnortized cost' Any

differenceLetweentheproceeclsanrjtheredemptionvalueisrecr:gnizedintheprofitandlossaccountcver
lf,e perioa of the borrov'rings using the effective interest melhod'

2"L3 Trade and other i'eceivables

Trade debts and other receivabies are carried at original

,lebts based on a review of all outstandlng anlounts at

identif ied.

2.14 Trade and other PaYables

Liabilities for trade and other amounts payable are initially recognized at fair value,.whidr is normalV the

transaction cosl

2.15 Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are set off and the net amount.is reported in the financial statements

when there ls a legal enforceable rShtto set off and the company intends either to settle on a net basis or

to realize the assetsand to settle the liabilities simultaneously

2.16 Foreign currencies

These finarcial statements are pesented in Pak Rupees, which is the company's fundional currency' All

monetary ur..t rJ'riu-nirnti", oJno*inatea intiieigfo.,iienciet are translated into Pak Rupees at the rabs

of excharge prevailing at the balance srreet oate,-wtrile the transactions in foieign currencies during the

. .year are initially ,.*ri.a in tunctionat .urr"nJiuitii" iit"i or exchange prevailing at the transaction date'

All non-monetary items are translated into PJ Ruptu' at exchange rates prevailing on the date of

transact'on o,. on tf," arluwhen fair ualres a,.e determined' Exchange gains and losses are recorded in the

' 
Profit and loss account'

invoice vaiue less ai'r estimate rrlade ior. iorrbrfill

the year end. Bad debts are rarritten off witen

!

1

I
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2.17 Revenue recognition

Reveriue f i'om riillerent lolrrc€s is recoEnized as urrder:

- RevenLie froti: sale ui goods is lecognized on dispatch of goods to customers..Related Government grant
. is reccgnized when there is reasonable assurance that ihe Company will conrply with tk conditions

attached to it and gr3nt will be received,

- Si-t ing and r:orr,.,ersion irrcon're is reccgnired on ciispatch of gootJs.

' Profit <-,n dei:osits 'wiiir bartks is recogrrized on tinre proportion basrs taking into account the anrounts
outstanding and rales applicable thereon.

2.18 Segnrerrt reporting

Segn'ient reporting is based on the operatinq (business) seqments of the Company. An operating segment is
a conlponent of the Company thal engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur
expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to the transactions with any of the Company's other
compollents. An operating segment'soperating results are re'rielved regularly by the Chief Execu,tive Officer
to make decisions about resources to be allocaled to the segment and assess its performance, and for
which discrete financial information is available.

Segrrtent resLtlts tlrat are reporied to the Chief Executir,,e Ot'ficer lnclLtde items dii'ecily attrlbutable to a
segrrlent as rarell as those that can be allocated on a reasonable basis. Those inccnies, exii:nses, assets,
liabilities and other balances vrhich cannot be aliocated to a particular s€gment on a reasonaSie basis are
ieported as unallocated.

The Con'rpany ilas t,rru reBlit.lble business segrncnts: Spinrring (Producing diFferent quality of yarn using
naturai and arlificial fibres) and Weaving (Producing different qualityof greige fabric using yarn).

-Itansactk;ns srnollg the htsiness segnrents are recc,rded at arm's lerigrth pri:es using admissible valuation
methods, Int€r segment sales and purchases are eliminaled from the total.

3. sPONS0R.S'LoANS

Durir.ig tlte year tlte CornpanT obtainecl Rupees 161.800 nrillion from sponsors of the Company. These loans
are intcrest free and payable at the discretion of the Company.

20L7 2016

4. RESERVES

Cornposition uf reseru"es is as follows:

Capital reserve
Equity poftion of shareholders'loans (Note 4. 1)

Revenue reserve

(Accunrulated loss) / unappropriated profit

4,L Equity portion of shareholders' loa ns

Opening balance

Gain on recognition of shareholders' loans at fair value (Note 5.2)

Closing bahnce

(RUPEES rN THOUSAND)

_______54-062_ ______Ut002_

4.1'1 Fair value of shareholderc' loans has been estimated at the presentvalue of future cash flows distounted at
. effective lnterest rates ranging from 8.050/o to 9.01% (2016: 8.050/o to 9.010/o) per annum.

121,209

(67,147)

66,497

54,505

66,497

54,712

46,807

19,690

_---_12:249- _*__-_66t92_
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5,2 From sponsordirectors / shareholders

Openlng balance
Loan obtained during the year

Add: Fair value adjustment (Note 27)

Less: C,ain on recognrtion of sharehdders'loans at fair value (Note 4.1)

Closing balance

Opening balance
Provision for the year (Note 6.2)
Retirement benefit paid

Experience djusfrrent recognized in other compreheflsive income - net

Closing balance

6.1 Movement in the net liability recognized

Opening balance
Add: Provision for the year (Note 6.2)
Experi$ce djusbnent rcognized in cther comprehmslve income - net

Less: Paid during the year

6.2 Provision for the year

Cunent seryice cost
Interest @st

Prircipal actuarial assumptions used .

Discount raE for interest cost in profrt and loss cha rge (per annum)

Discount raE for year end obligation. (per annum)

&pected rate of increase in salary (per annum)

Average dumtion of the benefit

Mortality rabs

\Mthdrawal rate

ANNU;{L REPORT 2t}17

20L7 2016
(RUPEES rN THOUSAND)

---fadFi6- 25r"m

246,6t6

23,464

54,772

156,758
95,000

14,548

19,690

44,708
20,985

( 12,685)

. (2,34?)

27,126
20,01 1

(8,396)
5,967

6.3

__::20-pEs- :::_20piT-
20L7 2016

7.250/o t3.25o/o

7.750/o 7.250/o

6.750/o 6.250/o

66
slrc 2001-05 sltc 2001-05
set back 1 year set back 1 year

Age based Age based

6,4 The estimated expenses to be charged to profit and loss account for the year ending on 30 lune 2018 is
. Rupees 20,837 million.

:_:2i5,3E4- ru
5,2,1 These represent unsecured interest free loans obtained from sponsor directors / sharehold6rs of the

Company. The loan of Rupees 203,565 million whidr was repayable in one bullet installment on 30 June

2018 has been resdteduled and will be repaid in one bullet installment on 30 lune 2021. Remaining loan of
Rupees 95.000 million is repayable in one bullet installmenton 30 lune 2019. These loans along with the
sponsors' loan shown in Note 3 are subordinated to bank borrowings of Rupees 302,765 million.

6. STAFF RETIREMENT GRATUIW

*____19,0!e -____13J!3_

44,748
20,985
(2,342)
6? ?C7

12,685

:
5U,bbb

L8,204
2,79L

27,126
20,0L1

5,967
. 53,104

8,396

_33f!3_

r6,973
? n20JTVJA

-| 
"'t'* 

't resrcE*m Lg!_J
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65 Sensitivity analysis for.actuarial assumptions:

u'o

8. ACCRUEDMARK-UP

Long term financing
$roftterm borrowings

ANNU,,t[, ItF]p{ }R',{' 2it i-

The sensitivity of the defired benefitobligations as at repoding date to changes in the weighied principal

assumption's:

Dismunt raE
Increase in assumption (Rupees in thousand)
Decrease in assumption (Rupees in thousand)

Future salary increase
Increase in assumption (Rupees in thousand)
Decrease in assumption (Rupees in thousand)

Amounts forthe current and previots four years:

2A1-7 I z0r0 I z0rs l_2!14
- RUPEES IN THOUSAND..-.-*-...-.

Present value of defined

benefit obligation

Experience adjustment
on obligation

50,666 44,7A8 27,176 18,907 o (71

24t7. 2016

1.0ff/o

12,462)
2,805

1.000/o

2,955
(2,M8)

1,563

6,429

1.00%
(2,938)

3,349

1.00%
3,512

(3,143)

(2,342) 5,967

The sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions constant'

In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated' When

calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit plans to significant actuarial assumptions, the same method

(present value of the defined benefit plan elculated with the projected unit credit method at tl-e end of the

reporting period) has been applied.

The methods and types of assumptions used in preparing dre sersitivity analysis did not change compared

to the previous year except for ce*ain dranges as given in Note 6.3'

7. TRADEAHDOTHERPAYABLES

Creditors (Note 7.1)
Accrued liabilities
Advances from customers (Note 7.2)

Income tax deducted at soure
Sales tax deducted at source
Unclaimed divilend

*---TmF6?-
__--Mz5l

l.L These indude amounts in aggregate of Rupees 13.066 million (2016: Rupees 11.211 million) due O related

parties.

l.Z Tlrese indude an amount of Rupees 3.608 million (2016: Rupees Nii) due to a related party.

- 3,509 302

20L7 2016
(RUPEES rN THOUSAND)

125,510 94,987
44,788 46,583
15,990 9,572
2,262 1,586
1,569 539
485 485

4,050
8,924

__*LLEJ-!_ __-___LW2_

134 Ill
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9. STTORTTERMBORROWINGS

. From banking companies - secured
Cash finances (Note 9.1 and 9.4)
Running finances (Note 9.2 and 9.4)
Other short term finances (Note 9.3 and 9.4).

Others - unsecured

Other related parties (Note 9.5)

PROPERTY PIANT AND EQUIPMENT

0perating fixed assets (Note 1i.1)
Capita I work-in-progress (N ote 1 1.2)

ANNUAL REPORT 2017

20L7 2016
(RUPEES IN THOUSqND)

216,491

63,188
7L9 !734
398,813

4,500 7,300

9.1

9.2

9.3

___ga3-313_ _tssz3s-
Thexformpartof totalcreditfacilityof Rupees600million(2016: Rupees4T5million). Ratesof
mark-up range fiom 7.54o/o lo 8.12% (2016:7.lio/oto 9,01.o/oj perannum.

These forrn part ol total credit facility of Rupees 145 million (2016: Rupees 70 million). Rates of
rnark-tip range ftom 7.54o/a to 8,35% (2016:7,BSo/o to 9.01%) per annum.

These form part of totalcrecJit facility of Rupees 335 million (2016: RLrpees 410 million). Rates of
ntark-up range from 7"54a/o to g.tzo/o (2aL6: 3,50% to 10.260;) per annum.

These finarrces are secured against joint pari passu charge over fixed and current assets, pledge of
stocks and lien on import/ export documenls, These are further secured by the personal'guarJntee
of the directors of the Company.

Tliese represent interest free loans from Chief Executive Officer and Direcbrs of the Company
which are repayable on demand,

CONTIN GENCIES AND COMMITM ET{TS

Contingencies

i) Guaraittees of Rupees 23.918 rnillion (2016: Rupees 18.605 million) are given by the bank ofthe Company to sui ltlortirern Gas Pipelines Limibd against gas connections and to Faisalabad
Eledric Supply Company Limited against electrlcity connection.
.j\rrl lne Lompany is contingently liabie for Rupees 2.812 million (2016: Rupees 2.379 million) onaccount of Sindh infrastrucL:re cess not acknowledged in view of pending appeal before upp"lhte
authorities. The reiated provision is not made in these financial statements in view of expected
favourable outcome of the appeal.

Commitments

i) Letters of credit for capital expendtui-e are of Rupees Nil (2016: Rupees 56.862 million).

ii) Letters of credit other than for capital expenditure are of Rupees 4,969 million (2016: Rupees
75,832 million).

10.

a)

9.4

9.5

b)

914,569
166,419

699,190
39,091

_ 1,oBo;9BB ----* 73#81

169,603

1OB,BB3

351,435

11.
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ii,Z Capihal u'"'urk-in-pre ;ress

Buridirrgs orr lreei,old raiid

Plarrt and machinery
Advance against plant and niachinery

Advances against vehicles

t2:L

ANNU.TIL REP0RT ?{}17

2:A L7 20f.$
(R.U pEES rhi THo US,.ND )

Li 6, 145

147,6'/6

1 0, c00

2,598

)1 1rAJL, ! 11

6,93^7

1"2. IONG TERM LOANS

Consiciered Coq{t - secured:
Executive
Other employees

Less: Current porticii sh6wn under current assets (t'Jote 17)
Executive
Other employees

'.'.

Reconciliatron of cairyii'rg amount of lcan to executi,re:

Balance as on 01 July
Add: Disburseinent

Less: Repayrirent

Balance as 0n 30 Jurre

Maxirri.tm aggregate balance crr€ frofir
Rupees 0.800 million (2016: Rupees Nil)

:.-.i5!3l9- *.=Jgpl*

586
257 473
Qz-l 473

320

800
-.+..---- onnUUU

1a A
ztl

12.1.1

12.2

12.3

These represent loans grv-en to execttive and entpic,ytes ,or rrreet:,rg their pel;onal experriiti:ie aril
are secured against balance to the rvedii of employees in the staff retirem€nt gratuity. l-hese are
recolerable in equai monfily installnrents.

The fair value adjustntent it'i aci.t;d;nce with the requii elrenls oi iA,S l:) 'Firra,t,:iai Irr:;l,r;meiis:
Reccgniiionand Measuremei:t'arisinEin respe*of staff ioansisnciconsiCereri materialaid hence
not recognized.

13. IONG'rER.M DEPOSITS AittD pREPAlr'MEr{Ts

Security deposits
Prepayments

Less: Current porticn shown ui:Jer cuilent assets (r\ore 1B)

'.1,7 89
428

1.,7ig
!10*- --i,915

105

) )17

309

::::1p!9.

[ -- 
-:-oo I l- - *--: I

[____, zro] l___- :u.l
570

.-Jl]- -*=;-l5L

exet:utlve at fie end of any month during &e year was

m

*____131!-
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14" STOnES, SpAftE pAR.TS AruB L0OSE TOOLS

Stores {Note 14.1)

Spare parts

Loose tools

Raur materials (Note 15.1)
Work-in-process (t,lote 15.2)
Finished goods

Upto 1 month

L to 6 rironths

l4ore than 6 monihs

2OL7 2016
(RUPEES rN THOUSAND)

12,339

L7 34A' 
297

14,199

L7,g7l

192

127,462

19,7lg

108,906

250,087
-_+

24,714

5,009

2,215

::2;o7d- -*_:,;sz
I.4.1 lhe:,c rrrciirije siriie iri t;-urisii: ri Ri.ipees 0.72J'rnillion (2016: Rupees Nil).

15. s'rCI(]K-iN-TltAilE

tBZ3n
20,110

105,293

__iqlzqq_
15.1 Raw materials ine lude stock in transit of Rupees 7.165 million (2016: Rupees Nil).

15"2 This includes stoek of Rupees 4"000 million (2016: Rupees Nil) sent to outside parties forconversion. 
r\srsva rt

15'3 stoek-in-trade ef Rupees 1'019 million (2016: Rupees 1.063 miliion) is being canied at netreaiizable value.

16. TRADE DEBTS

eensidered good:

secrred 6,78t 16,902
Unseeured {Note 16"i) SZ,4t4 i0r39S

re_-J2Z30.0-
i'$':' As at 'Jfi ;L:rte 7i17, traiit :jt:i;l:; rli.re ii;r:i otier than relaterl parties of Rupees 38.700 million(201e': iiupees.it,9"J8 milii,rri) wtre past.riue but not impaired. These reiate to a number ofilldepcilcli:nt customeru froirr lvhom there is rn recent r:istory oir:eraut. rhe ageing analysis ofthese trade debts is as ioilor,,,u:

14,359

ll,44L
12,gat

- --lEibT- :*tre
is"2 As at "i0 li,'ne 2il11tralje rjel;l"s of Rupees 0.020 rnillion (2016: Rupees 1,83g millicln) wereimpaired and written cff, The ageing oi these trade debts was rnore than 3 years, These trade debtsdo noi include amounts ciue fl.onr related parties.
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LOANS AND ADVANCES

Considered good:

Employees - interest fiee
- Executives

- Other employees:
Against expenses
Against salary

Current portion of long term loans (Note 12)

Advances b suppliers / contractors
Letters of credit
Income tax

SHORTTERM DEPOSIT AND PREPAYMENTS

beposit
kepayments
Cunent portion of long term deposits and prepayments (Note 13)

OTHER RECEIVABLES

.Considered good:

Sales tax refundable
Export rebate and dutY drawback

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

With banks:

On annent atrounts
On F'l-S saving accounts

Cash in hand

RB/ENUE

Local sales (Note 21.1)

Expo( sales
'Export rebate and dutydrawback

,&l{}{ []:h L I{EP$i{T' }{tI ?

L7,

2AL7 2016
(RUPEES rr'r THOUSAND)

' L47

f- lpsrl
| 2,422 |

3,474__ 3Fr
320

14,619
629

29,9L4

70,836 49,099

40

..-.
lU5

t45

18"

1"9.

40

20
?nq

369

85,766
5,151

90,917

7) )1)
354

::=:s3C

6,783
40---T;d11-

1,843

25,59 1

38
25,629

4,286

8,666 29,9t5:

7,978,645 2,256,335
218,812 L22,t43

5,274 280

2,202,69L 2,378,758

r---1
I z,srt I

2,578

---.-::=-/.,5 /6

570
2L,814

733
45,L+.L

20.

2r.
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21".1 Local sales

Yarn
Waste
Sizing income

Conversion income / cloth sale
Cotton / Mscose

Others

Less: Saies tax

22. COST OF SALES

Raw materials comumed (Note 22.1)
Cost of ral materials sold
Salaries, wages and other beneflts (Note 22.2)

' Stores, spare pats and loose tools consurned
Pa dinE tnaterials co fls'-rrr1.: o

Sizing materials consumed
Outside processir4 / conversion and other charges

Repair and maintenance
Fuei and power
Insu ra nce

Other factcry overheads
Depreciation (ltlote 11.1. 2)

Work-in-process
Openiry stock
Closing stock

Cost of goods manufactured

Finished goods

OpenirE sloct<

Closing stock

Cost of sales - purchased for resale

22.1 Raw materials consumed

Openirq stock

Add: Purchased during fie year

Less: Closing stock

ANNUAI, REPORT 2017

2AL7 2016
(RUPEES rN THOUSAND)

1,5b0,820 1,859,949
|',Z ,639 15,900
i7,240 25,167

347,898 401,033
31,210

.-*._- 838 __*18.307
1,978,645 2,320,256

63,921

_izqfl!*

7,330,2'/4
36,626

)\) q6)

AA )J?
4) 61q

29,703
76,233

2,4&1
2b7,937

3,243
J )J

(J ?OO
_-_J)tJ)J _

2,109,060

1 fra ??r

-!L- 

):L !4'-

1 A)-) 701trv-Lt, J,

223,223
ou /'tJ J
37,613
,J d1 Q

33,459
3,475

242,36A
2,694

354
i? 1/1

__ JJ,J1)

2,309,163

[ --rv,zrs-l i -1BJz]
L -_l2i,lfd L__{1e,71e)l

(3 e1) (1,545)

2,707,669 7,307 ,618

T-- B?sozl
I lros,eoo;l

(21,100)

26,249

**],!11_Zy_ :- Z,trEfgl_

127,162

l,3g 1,1 89

1^51 r"651

123,161

1,621,092

1,744,253

(182,377) (12t,4c7)

3,6 13

_Je9A3_ _J&4f91_

I
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(RUPEES IN THOUSiqND)

4,272
14,895
3,229

15
226

2,332
2

t22

403

______u;60_ ____afis_
23.1 Salaries and other benefits irrlde staff retirement gratuity amounting b Rupees 0.44g million (2016:. Rupees 0301 million).

242 Salaries, wages and oher benefits irclude staff'' (2016: Rupees 12.701 mi[bn).

23. DISTRIBUTIONCOST

&ttward freigtrt and handling
Commission to selling agents
Sahries and other benefiE (Note 23.1)

. Trarelling and accommodation
Fostage and telephone
Fee and subscription
Enteftainment
IhsJnrre
Printing and sbtionery
Others

24, ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Sahries and other benefiE (Note 24.1)
Di rectors' remu reration
Rent, rates ard taxes
Legal and professional
Insumrrce

. Travelling and conveyance
Vehides'running
Entertainment
Auditors remuneration (Note 24.2)
Advertisement
Fostage and telephone
Ehcficity, gas and water
Printing and sbtbnery
Repair and malntenance
Fee and $bscription
Miscellareous

. Depreciation (Note 11.1.2)

ANNUAI, REI'ORT 2I}17

retirement gratuity amcunting to Rupees 12.792 rnillion

2417 2016

8,095
11,940
4,950

I
LL4

2,06g
2

2
181

54,783
3,100
1,950
3n

L,259
5,056
9,335
4,249.

600
9B

3,684
2AA
2,017

896
2,3fi
3,719
6,AV

48,344

3,100
682
999

' 1,263
2,649
7,359
7,476

600
63

2,690
1,Bgg

1,692
280

2,595
2,705
9,019

__tq402_ ___91_1gl_

24.1 Salarie and oher benefits irckrde staffretirement gratuity of Rupees 7.745 milfion (2{)16: Rupem 6.909
million).

24.2 Auditors' remuneratioh

Audit fee' 
fther certifications lnduding half yearly review

500

100

500
100

600 600
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25. OTHER.EXPENSES

Trade dehs ywitten off
Loans ard adyarrces written off
Net exchange loss
Donations (Note 25.1)

25.1 Directors or their spouses have no interest in donees, fund,

26. OTHERINCOME

Income from financial assets

kofit on deposits with banks
Net excfurge gain

Income from non*financial assets

Gain on sale of property, plantard equipment
Credit balances written back

27. FINANCE COST

Mark-up on:
Long term financing
Short terrn borrowings

Fair value adjustment of loans from sponsor
directors I shareholders (Note 5.2)

Bank charges and commissiol:

2& TAXATION

Charge for the year:

. Cunent(Note 28.1)
Prior year adustment

Deferred

ANNUAL REPORT 2017

2CI17 2016
(RUPEES IN ITOUSAND)

2A 1,939_ 165
119
428 3s2

567 2,356

1

806
807

tr9

79,696 56,866

2,240

L,Lgz
16,114

2L

16, 13 5

(61,01 1)

3,432

(6s6)

[- 3osl f-lo5lI r.:+g I I so+ I

3,654

3,654 7,416

L7,426
32,564

23,46A

6,246

11, Bg7
27,89

14,gB

2,533

2,776 (44.876.\

28'1 Prouision for cuffent taxation represents tax deducted aga inst export sales under the relevant provisions
of tl]e Inmme Tax Ordinance, 2001. Tax losss includir"rg unabsorbed depreciation available as at 30 June
2AL7 arc Rupees 280.060 million (2016: Rupees 140.513 million). Retaied defened ircome d ;;#';;' Rupee 7.035 million (2016: Rupem 24,821 million) has not been rmognized as the managemert
oQects that il is not pobable that sufficient iaxabh prdils I taxable temporary differenes rarcug be
auailable in rear future against which the deferred income tax asset can be recognized. Reconciliation of
ta)( o(penses and prcdud of accounting profii multiplbd by the applicable ex late ls n* presenteO in
viarl of aaumulated tax losses.

\I'l
ldealGroup

\
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29, TOSS PER SHARE . BASIC AND DITUTED

There is no dilutive efftct on the loss per share whlch is based on:

AIYNU".\L REI'ORT 2OI7

Loss for the year

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares

Loss per share

(Rupees in thousand)

(Numbers)

(Rupees)

2017 2016

( 117.338) (6 s.828)

I 920 000 9 920 000

____lI]=83_L _______16.611_

2017 2016
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

(114,562) (110,704)

30. CASH GENERATED FROM / (USED IN) OPERATIONS

Loss before taxation

Adjustmentfor non-cash charges and other items:

Depreciation

Gain on sab of property, plantand equipment

Net exchange loss I (gain)

Prorision for staff retirennent gratuity

Finarrce cost

Trade deffis lvritten off

Loans ad advarres written off

Credit balances added back

Working capital dranges (Note 30.1)

30.1 WorkirE capital changes

Decrease I (increase) in current assets
' - Stores, spare parts and lmse tools

- Stock-in-trade

- Trade debts

- Loans and advances

- Short term deposit and pepayments

- Other receivables

Inoease in trade and ottrer payables

65,477

(3os)

119

20,985

79,696

20

(3,349)

(21,759)

2,392

(57,693)

63,t25
(6,506)

(2u)
(58,321)__@

3sA78

62,361

(10s)

(806)

20,01 I
56,866

1,g39

165

(s04)

$9,n4)

(3,L76)

(20,946)

(6,118)

(12,29L)

153

G7,5A4)

(59,832)

10,058

____GU5U ___-14et1L

r

---rmFsf

f44 l ;m*lliffi
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31, RE f"lu liE R-ATIoii oF cHIEF ExEcurrvE oFFrcER, DrREcroR AND ExEcurlvEs
-'- . -',---='.- =-: -^: charged in the financial statements foi remuneration including all benefits
., _- =' :,=-_: .= .3-'ier, Director and Executives of the Company isasfollows:

Chief Executive
Officer

Director Executives

2Ar7 I 2016 2At7 I 20L6 20L7 I ZOrO
..----.-..-RUPE ES IN THOUSAND.

Managerial remuneration 1,200 1,200 825 825 15,328

Allowances
House rent
Others

Staff retirement gratuity paid

Nun,ber of persons

540 540 371

iu: 4
37L 6,898

4 652

- 988

13,336

6,514
,ru-

1,800 1,800 1.200 1.200 23.866 lqg7s

31.L Chief Exeer.ttive Olficer, Director and certain executives are provided with Conrpany maintained
vehicies and are entjtled to reimbi-rrsernentof travellin.g expenses, electricity, gas and wabr bills.

37.2 Aggregate antottnt charged in lhe financial staten'rents for meeting fee to one director (2016: one
director) was Rupees 100,000 (2016: Rupees 100,000).

31.3 l,,lo rerrrunerattor'] was paid to rron-execrrtrve drrectors of the Company.

32, NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Number of employees as on 30 June
Average number of employees during the year

,,: TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES

20L7 2016
(NUMBER OF PERSONS)

L !t2 1 094
1 098 1 090

The relabd parties comprise associated companies / undertakings, other related parties and key
management personnel. The Company in the normal course of business carries out transactions
with various related parties. Detail of transactions with related parties, other than those which
have been specifically disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements is as follows:

2AL7 20 16
(RUPEES rN THOUSAND)

Associated com panies / undeftakings:
Fuel purchased
Purdrase of goods

Purdrase of services
Rental expense
Sale of goods

Other related parties
Loars obtained from directors / sponsor - net

1,646
5,784

1,200

31,1 63

159,000

1,940

31A22
300

102,300

113
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ii4 PI-AiiJT CA,}AETTYAND ACTUAL PRC}DUCTION

$yinniirg

100 sr,o plant ijapactt-,l &nve.led to Zos codnt Lid>ed olt
3 shfts per day for 1 093 shifts (2016. 1 098 shifts)

Actual proouction converted to Zos count based on j shiiis
per,day for I 093 shifts (2016: 1 098 shitu)

Weaving

I00 % plant capacify at 60 picks based on 3 shifts p€r day
for 1095'shifts (2016: 1098 shifts)

A(tual pioduction onverted to 60 picks based on 3 shifts
per day for 1 09S shifts (2016: 1 098 shifts)

tlosiery:

capocity of such unit cannot be determined dr€ to nature of its ope.utions.

REASON FOR LOW PRODUCTION

tinder utiiization d available capilrty is mainly due to periodral scheduled / unscheduled maintenance.

SEGfo,iEfu ffiFORMATION

2817

B 663 136

2016

7 S10 869ii(Es )

(Kss.)

(Sq.Mtr. )

(Sq. l"]tr. )

B 3.16 892 i '132775

23 436 753 21 46b 638

19 686 873 19 045 971

34"1"

35"

i:'1r.,1;,i14,

C0st of 5!ies

Gr(Es prc,i;t

Di-(iribiliir}l irist
Adrninishative e:ipertses

OtiEr in ome
Fhance cost

(Loss) / profit L.fore taxation
ard unatlocated experses

Unallocated expens€s:

Other expenses

Taxatbn

Lcss after taxatie*t

35,L Reconciliation.of reportable segment assets and liabilities

Total assets fur r€portable segments

Total fabilfties fur r€portable s€gments

llrallocated liabilities:

Provision for taxation

Total liabilities as per balance sheet

1,618,593 7,9s9,ss4 62s,s3? 426,t48 (4s,s39) (i,3s1) 2,2t2 rsl 2,3i8,/58(1,6t3,742) (1,934,700) (543,379) (38s,4s1) 45,339 7,384 (2.11:,282) (2,312,767)

(&s:r; (20,ss7) (18,82e) (.{,flJg)(s6,s84) (73,499) (45,418) ( 19,894)
2,742 1,211 912 )oc

- (27,3b0) (25, i96)
- (1C2.002) (93 J93)
- 3,654 1,.116{b6.187} r44 qor \

(111_yrs) (lC6,315)

(s67) i1,356)
i2,776) 41,876

----?iTrxg)'- 
-/ffifftm

__1211,!lL ___g6aEe _loepzl. __ul,g ___16s0,e02_ __L?5q.zlg_

---!219?E_ __JzrlL__z6sdqe *_rqas4.l- t,zLcz,qts e3r2s6

2,24A 16,111

-' 
i'.r44.67 s- ----!E-rirn-

f limination of f-nter-

f-r l



35.2 €r;-4.rrtrrdrn
fb@a/s lrenre fomexternal cu*omers by geogmphical locations is detailed bebw:

Trade debts - USD

fullowing exchange rates were appl'ed during the year:

Rupees per US Dollar

Average rate
Reporting date rate

Sensitivity analysis

35-3 : noftcunentassetsoftheCornpanyasatreportngdate.arelocatedandoperatinginpakistan.

35.4 Revenue from major customers

There was no ma!:r customer of both of tre segments of the Company during the year (2016: Nil).

35, 
, 

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

36.1 Financhl risk factors

Tlre.Company's aLtivities expr:se ii to a variety of financial risks: market risk (including curenry risk, other price risk andinterest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company's overall risk management programme focuses on the
unpredicbbilityof financial ntarkets and seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the Company's financial performance,

Risk management is carried out by the companys finance department under policies approvetl by the Board of Directors.The Board provides principles for overall risk managemenq as well as policies covering specific areas such as currency risk/
oflrer price risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, littruidity risk, investment of excess liquidity and use of non-derivative financial
instruments.

(a) Market risk

(i) Currency risk

Currency risk is the flsk that the rair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fiuctuate because of
changes in foreign exchange rates. Currency risk arises mainly frorn future commercial transactions or receivablesaM payables that exist due to transactions in foreign qjrrencies.

rhe Conrpany b expoied to currency risk arising from United sbtes Dollar (USD). Currently the company,s foreign
exchange risk exposure is restricted to the amount receivable from the foreign entities. TheCorpany;, exposure tocurrency risk was as follows:

ANNUAL REPORT L\fi

20L7 2016
(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

52,327 12,524_ 4,027
171,719 105,972

Ltg78,t645 2,256,335

_J afiL __2il3f53_

20L7 2016

2 18,193 161,740

104.50
104.80

104.05
104.50

If the functional currency, at reporting date, had weakened / stengthened by 5olo agairEt fte usD with all othertariables held corutant, the impacton loss after hxation forthe yeaiwould tave been"nupees 1.143 million (201G:
Rupees 0'845 million) lower / higher, mainly as a result of exchange gain / loss on translation of foreign o.rrngu
denominated financial instruments. Cunency risk sensitivity o foreiln 

-exchang. ,or;;.nt has been calculated on
a symmeric basis' In management's opinion, the semitivity analysii is unrepr6sentative of i"hur.ni *;;;.y ;;k;;he year end expoetre does not reflect the exposure during the year.

147 I
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(ii) Other price risk

Other price risk represents the risk tirat the fair vaiue o, fr:ture cash flows of a financiai instrument ltiil fluctuate
because of changes in market prices (other than tl^pse arising from interest rate risk or currenry risk), u;irether
Urose dranges are caused by factors specifc to the individual financiai instrument or its issLjer, or fa.tors affecting
all similar financial instrument traded in the market. The Company is not exposed to commodrty price risk.

(iii) Interest rate risk

This represents the risk that the fair vaiue or fuhire cash flows of a financial insrr'ument ,,vill fluctlratc bet;use of
changes in market interest rates.

The Company's inbrest rate riskarises from long term financing, shortterm borro,arings and bank balarres in savinq
accounts. Financial instruments at variable rates expose the Company to cash flow interest rate risk. Financial

, instruments atfixed rate e&ose the Company to fair valLe interest rate r'sk.

At the balance sheet date, the interest rate profile of the Company's interest bearing financial insiruments was:

20L7 2016
(RUPEES rN THOUSA,ND)

Floatirq rate inst ruments

Financial assets

Bank balances - saving accounts

Financial liabilities

Long term financing

Shortterm borrowings.

Fair value sensitivity analysis for fixed rate instruments

The Gmparry does nct account for any fixed rate financial assets and liabilities at fail value thrcugh profit or loss,
'lherdore, a change in interest rate at the balarre sheet date wor.dd not affect profit or loss of dre C-ompany.

,Cashfbwsensitivityanalysisforvariablerateinstruments

If interet rates at the year erd datg fluctuates by 1olo higier / loraer with all other variables held mrrtant, loss
after taxation for the year would have been Rupees 7.683 million (2016: Rupees 4.749 million) higher / lower,
mainly as a result of higher / lower interest expense I in@me on floatiing raE financial inskuments. This analysis is
prepared assLrning the amounts of financial instruments outsEnding at balance sheet date were outstanding for the
wfiob year.

(b) Cttdit risk

Credit risk represents the risk that one paty to a financial instrument will ouse a financial loss fry the other party by
failing to dixharge an obligation. The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The
maximum o(posurc b credit risk at the reporting date was as folbws:

40

369,5 13

398, B 13

. 3,421

1,829

59,195

6,823

re-

3B

123,453

351,435

3,M2

1.829

122,300

25,629

:=srdd'

Loans and advarices

Deposits

Trade debts

Bank bahrces

I
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r
lshortTerm lLonqterm I lqency ll (nupetsrrutHousaruo) 

I

Banks

Standard Charered Bank (Paki*an) Limited A1+

Al-Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited A1

Meezan Bank Limited A-1+

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limiied 41+

MCB Bank t-imibd 41+

Allied Bank Limited A1+

United Bank Limited A-1+

Faysal Bank Limited A1+

National Bank of Pakistan A-1+

Habib Bank Limited . . A-1+

Askari Bank Linlited A1+

Bank Alfalah Limited A1+

Bank Ai-Habib Limited 41+

The Bankof Punjab A1+

Soneri Bank Lirrrrted Al+

l'he Bank of Khyber A1

:_:::e6x- ru
The {-orirpeny's erLlosrrre to credit risk reiated to trade debts is disclosed in Note 16,

Llue tothe Corrpany's lorig standing business relationships with these counterpafties and aftergiving due consideration
to their strong frnanoal standing, manageffient does not expect rnn,performance bi these counterparties on their
obligations to the Company. Accordingly the credil risk is minimal.

,:) l iqrtiJity risx

Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity wiil encounter difficulty in rneeririg obligations associated wih financial liabilities.

The Company manages liquidity risk by rnaintaining suffhient cash and the availability of funding through an adequate
amount of coinmitted credit facilities. At 30 June 2017, the Company had Rupees 681.187 million (2016: Rupees

603.565 million) available borrowing limits from frnanoal institutions and Rupees 8.666 million (2016: Rupees 29.915
million) cash and bank balances, Management bel"eves the liquidity risk to be low, Followings are the contractual
maturities of financial liabilities, including interest payments. The amounts disclosed in the tables are undiscounted cash
flows.

Contractual nlaturities of fi nancia I liabilities as at 30 lune 20 1 7:

The credit quality of finanoal assets that are neither past due nor impaired can be assessed by reference to external
credit ratings (if available) cr to hrstcrical information about counterparty default rate.

AAA

A

AA+

MA

AA+

AAA

AA

AAA

AAA

M+
AA+

A

PACRA

PACRA

JCR-VIS

PACRA

PACRA

PACRA

JCR.VIS

PACRA

]CR.VIS

JCR.VIS

PACRA

PACRA

PACM

PACRA

JCR.VIS

289

LLO

962

1,586

c22

QA

a7

155

1,111

30

1,483

102

15

fE

174

396

1,732

10,332

10,683

LTA

56

10

739

56

A6

125

74

I EOC

3B

6 months 6-12
or less months

RUPEES IN THOUSAND

Itonderivative financial liabitities:

Carrying Contractual
Amount cash flows

More than 21-2 Vears' yeafti

Long brm financing
Trade and other payables

AccrLed mark-up

Sircd term borrowings

5B4,Bn
170,783

12,974

403,313

83 1,059

170,783

12,974
.403,313

89,896
L70,783

L2,974

403,3 13

BB,906 238,292 413,965

^JilJA47_ ___1,fl9129_ __*0ZA969_ ___88,9!0_ _*__23929a_ __113&L

i-r
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Contraetual maturities of financ'n I liabilities as at 30 June 2016t

Carrying Co.ntractual 6 months
Amount cash flows or less

ANNT]AT, RAPORT 2{}I7

6-T 
1_2 vears More than 2

months yea rs

Non-derivative f inancial lia bilities:

Lorg Erm financing

Trade and other payables

Accrued mark-up

Short term borrowings

370,069

142,055

7,992

358,735

444,775

142,055

7,992

367,483

5).t//3

142,055

7 ao,

367,483

23,471 43,984 345,547

'interet rates /
Note 9 to these

_E7s-ss1 ___9e.:05- _ s4rJot:ElI _--luqi
The contractuai cash flou,s relating tc the above trnancial liabilities have been <leterrnined on tire basis of
mark up rates effective as at 30 June. The rates of interest / mark up have been disclosed in Note 5 ard
financial statements.

Carrying amount oF long term financing as at 30 June 2017 irrcludes oveidue iirslalii'r-icntr- oi priicipoi arn{,iinltriJ til' Rupees 5.368 miliion (2016: Rupees 5.368 million).

36,2 Fiiiancial instrumeilts by categories

Loans and receivables
20L7 2016

(RUPEES IN THOUSAND)

3,421 3,W2

1,829 1,829

Financial assets

Loans and advances

Deposits

Trade debts

Cash ard bank bahnces

Financial liabilities

Long brm financing

Trade and other payables

Accrued mark-up

Short term borrowings

59,195

8,666

122,N0

29,91 5

73,L1r 157.086

At amortized cost
2AL7 2016

(RUPEES rN THOUSAND)

584,877

170,793

t2,974

403,3 13

w

370,069

142,055

7,g92

358,735

. B7B,B51

36.3 Offsetting financial assets and financial tiabilities

As on balance sheet date, recognized financial instruments are not subject to offsettinq as tlrere are no enforceable rrraster
netting arrangem ents and si mi lar ag ree rnents.

lcu l
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36.4 Capiia: 'isk r:ranagement

--= l:.--:..- . -:-=:'''es when managinE capital are to safeguard the Company,s ability to
:-- - --. :: : :: ^! concern in order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other: :' j- - -:= :-: :c maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital. In order to-: ':: - :' =;si tne capital strudure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends to be
-: : ,- =....':-olders, issue new shares or sellassets to reduce debt. Consistent with others in the- l- -i- : ::'j tne requirements of the lerders, the Compa ny monitors the capital structure on the
-:j: :';taring ratio. This ratio is calculated as borrowings divided by total capital employed,
: : *: ,',,'tEs represents long brm financing (except subordinated loans) and short term borrowings
:::: i:ed by the Company as referred to in Note 5 and Note 9 respectively. Equity represents
::::i equity' as shown in the balance sheet, sponsors' loans and loans from sponsor directors 1
slureholders whidt are subordinated to long term financing as referred in Note 5,2,1. Total
capital employed ircludes'total equity, plus'borrowings'.

Borrowings

Total equity

Total capital employed

Gearing ratio

(Rupees in thousand)

(Rupees in thousand)

(Rupees in thousand)

(Percentage)

1,309,251 949.006

2017

847,225

462,027

2016

72B,BM

220,2A2

The decrease in the gearing mtio resulted primarily from sponsors' loans obtained by the
Comparry.

37. RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS . FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Ceftain financial assets and financial liabilities are not measured at fair value if the carrying
amounts are a reasonable approximation of fair value. Due to short term nafure, carryini
amounts of ceftain financialassets and financial liabilities are mnsidered to bethe same as their
fair value. For the majority of the non-current receivables, the fair values are abo not sit?niFicangy
different to their carrying amounts, Judgements and estimabs are made in determining the fair
values of the financial instruments that are recognised and measured at fair value in these
financial statements. To provide an indi,cation about the reliability of the inputs used in
determining frir value, the Cornpany ctassifies its financial instruments into following three lenrels.

. However, as at the reporting date, the Company has no sudr type of fiirancial irctruments wtridr
are required b be grouped into these levels. These levels are explained as under:

Level 1: The fair value of financlal instruments traded in active markets (sudr as publicly kaded
derivatives, and trading and available-for-sale securitie) is based on qucted market prices at the
end of the reporting perbd. The quoted market price used for financiial assets held by the
company is the current bid price. These instruments are inchded in level 1.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active rharket (for
' example, over-the-counter derivatives) is determined using valuatbn techniques whidr maximise
the use of observable market data and rely as little as poisible on entity-specific estimatq. if all
sgnificant inputs required to fair value an instrument are obseryable, the instrument is irrcluded in
lercl2.

64.71 76.80

Eil
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Level 3: Il one or i-nore of tl re i,igriiiicani inpds is rrot based on obserr,,abie market eiata, ttie
instrument is incluued in level3. This is tire case ior unlisted equity securities.

38, RECOGNIZED FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS" NON FiNANCIAL ASSETS

(ii Fair value tiierarchy

The judgentettts and estirnates iiraie in delernrii'iing tlre faii" v'alues of the nori-iinancial assets
that are recognised and measured at fair value in the financial sbternents. 1'o provitie an
indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining fuir.value, the Company has
classified its non-flnancial assets into the following three levels.

At 30 lune 2017 Levet 1 ll Levet2 I aaref5-T- roGf-
At 30 June 2017

Freehold land

At 30 June 2016

Freehold land

114,909 I74,gAg

_u1,e0g_ _ ___- __ 111e09_

The Company's policy is to recognise kansfers into and transfers oLIt of fair value hierarchy levels
as atthe erd of the reporting period.

There were no transfers between levels 1 and 2 for recr:ning fair value measurements during the
year. Further, there was no transfer in and out of leve[ 3 measuremenb.

(ii) Valuation techniques used to determine level 2 fairvalues
' The Company offiains independent valuation for its freehold land (classified as property, plant and

equipment) at least after every three years, The management uNates the bssessment of the fair
value of freehold land, taking into acmunt the most recent independent valuation. The
managementdeterminesfreehold land's value within a range of reasonable fair value estimates.
The best evllence of fair value of freehold land is olrrent prices in an active market for similar
lands.

Valuation processes

' 
The Company engages extemal, independent and qualified valuer to determirre the fair value of
the Company's freehold land at least after every three years. The valuation of freehold land has
been performed by Messrs Hamid Mukhtar and Company (Private) Limited as at30 June 2016.

Changes in fair values are analysed at tre reporting date duiing the annual valuation discussion
between the Chief Financial Offher and the valuers. As part of thb discussion the team presents a
report that exflains the reason for the fair valrc movements.

39. DATE OF AUTHORIZATION FOR ISSUE

These financl.al statements were approved and authorized for issue on October OZ, ZO;T by the
Board of Directors of fre Company.

.i.

i
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40. CORRESP(I'DIIIG EIGURES

CorrespcrafA figures have U*n re-arranged, wherever necessary for the purpose of
curyaiscl lbtret/er, no signiflrant re-anargements have been made.

Chid Fnnrcid Offics (CFO) of the Company has resigned in subsequent period on 30 Juty 2017.
fbrrtr€r tfre Board of Directors has appointed acting CFO untill the appointment of new CFO.

4L GEilERAL

Flgures have been rounded off to the nearest thousard of Rupees unless ohenvise stated,

ru
ADEELXtrMED SHA}iID

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

bat
AI'FJAD SAEED
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=F 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER
OMER SAEED

@
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Patte rn of Shareholdi ng
As on June 3A,2A17

TYPE OF
SHARE HOLDERS

NUM BER CIF

SHARE HOLD ERS
TOTAL

SHARES HELD
1 100 640 53507

101 500 665 289459
501 1 000 93 85686

1 001 5000 93 23872A
5001 1 0000 13 1 00050

1 0001 15000 3 377A7
1 5001 20000 3 51 599
20001 25000 1 245A0
35001 40000 3 1 1377 4
40001 45000 2 81 000
50001 55000 1 52000
60001 65000 1 60176

1 050 01 110000 2 2QZAA
1 70001 1 75000 1 17467 B
365001 370000 1 366M8
570001 575000 1 570598
655001 660 000 1 658396
695001 700000 1 6 9530 0
7200u 725000 1 721500
760001 765000 1 7 62200
880001 885000 1 883000
890001 895000 1 894726
930001 935000 3 2797176

TOTAI :===>> 1,532 9,920,000

r-

s --r -- rflr-iil***irr r '*,, rrfl
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Categories of Sharehold ing
A,s at June 30,2A17

Categories of S hare holdinq N umbers Shares held Percentaoe {%)
As soc iate d compa nies, Undedak in gs an d R el ated Partie s
i',ll-I and ICP o 721684 7.28
) irectors,Chief Executive & their S
spouse and Adu lt C hildren
dr.Muhammad Saeed Sheikh ( Chairman ) 2 936646 9.44
Adult Children 2 212200 2.14
\tlr.Amiad Saeed /Chief Execrrtive) 2 93687t 9.44
Adult Children 1 93 130C 9.3S
Mrs.Rubina Amiad ( Director ) ? q30nnr q?F
Mr.Umar Saeed { Director 2 93500C 943
il,4r.Khizar Saeed ( Director 1 93500C 9.43
Mr.AhsanSaeed _ (Director 930876 9.38

Executives
Public Sector Companies and Corporations
3an ks-Develonm ent Fi na nce ln slitr rf ions 369 00c
tlon - Bankino Finance lnstitutions
Jont Stock Companies o 290C 0.03
nsurance Companies.M,qdaraba and Mufual Funds
ndividuals 1 506 2M7147 24.67

Others
f otal 1 532 992000c 100.0c

Statement showing shares bought and sold bry directors, CEeCFO,
Company secretary and the minorfamily members

form 01 July 2016 to 30 June 2017

S.NO Name Desiqnation Shares bouqht Shares sold
1 Mr.Moha mmad Saeed Sheikh Chairman
2 Mr.Amiad Saeed Chief Executive
3 Mrs.Rubina Amias Director
4 Mr,Omer Saeed D irector
5 Mr"Khizer Saeed Director
6 lllr.Ahsan Saeed D irector
7 lVluhammad Asif
8 Mr.M.Pervaiz Akhtar Chief Fi nancial Officer

Resiqned 15-07.2016
Mr.AdilAzeem Chief Financial Officer

Appointed 15-07-2016
10 Mr.Muhammad Nadeem Company Secretarv
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M/S F.D.Registrar Services (SMGPvt) Ltd",
1705,.17th Floor Saima Trade Tower-A
l.l.Chundriga r Road lGrachi-74Offi

Dear Sir

The Share Regisirar ldeal Spinning Miils Ltd 
;.

Rer:uest for E-Transmissionef Annual Benort

Pursuant to S.R.O.7B7(1)12014 datetj September 08,2014 issried by the Secur"ities and Exchange
Conlrnission of Pakistan (SECP),kindly nr:te requisite information for electronic transmission of annrral
balance sheet and profit ancJ loss account, auditor's report and di,-ectors report etc. (Audited Finar:cial
Statements) along with notice of annuai general nreeting (Notice) {collectively referred to as 'Annuai
Report')of ldeal Spinning Mills Ltd (lSM).The emailaddress provided hereunder may please be recorded
in the members' register of tre Company .being maintained urrder Section 473 of the Cornpanies Act
zt)It-

Particulars

Name of shareholder
Folio No./ CDC lD No.
CNIC No.
Passoort No.(for Foreiq n shareholder
E-mailaddress
Land line Telephone No.
CellNo.

Itis stated thatthe ah:ove-mentioned inforn;ation isconeci and lherebyagree and girrs sirconsentfo1
ft:ture transnrission of the Company's Annr:al Report via email aciJress pravided above.

It is further stated that being the shareholder of Company, it my responsibilityto communicate any
change in the registered email address in a tmely tranner.

Yo,rrs Truly,

Shareholder's Signature
Complete Address

Copy to
The Company Secretary
ldeal Spinning Mills Ltd

'404n5, Business Cenfe, Mumtaz Hasan Road
Karachi

-t

m
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P4 U:i i: Nl_ !._ -C Aid. J.ly ! c"ry E ni R o u 6 Fr, r IEgI-Bs-NlS_Ug!!

1 . r'.lr- ,ld --

,ir irursuance of Section 242 r:,i trte Corr,paiiies Act, 2017 r-'hich nrand ai*s ail tisteil Companies to pay dividend only by
rvaycf electrcnic rt,;de, direr:tly intr: the Lrankacclunidesignated by tire eniitled shareholders.

ln view cf ahiive, ail ca:n oivrcien.r: i:je;lare: by tlre Company in futuie wi li be directly credited into the Bank Account.
Tirerefcre, in order to cr.mply ,vilir tl're Jirectives cf the Regui:tors i,, regard to payment of dividend only through
electronic,''irode. you aie ;eque:iej tu plrase provi':e your EankAccount letails in the below mentioned for'mat.

i ) Shareholdels detail
N ame of Conrpany

Landline nurrber / Moi:ile number
Email ACdress

li is requested to F.D. Registrar Services(5Mc-(Pvt) Ltd tlrat ail my cash dividend amountsdeclared bythe Co mpany, may
be.credited into rne given below b;nii acccu it:

Brandr name &Address

ii is stated that the above rreniir:ned i;rfcrniatian is correct arid that I wi ll intimate the changes in the above mentioned
rnfoi'nraiion to the Corilpariy's Share Registrarils sJot.l as theseoccur.

S ignature of shareholder

'irt abo,,'e in[oime'iiun shcui,j be iill*cr ind signed alongn:ih a legible copy of CNIC and be retuned back to the Share
?eJstta,-i...1'.fi.ReBistrarSet'',ices(Sill""{Pr,r) Ltd,GfficefJLT05, l"TthFloor,SaimaTradeTower-A,Ll.ChundrigarRoad,
':'::'i-74OtiC

--. .s & Rega, ds,

N am e o f Shareho lder al ongwith F ath€rlH usband na me

F olio Num ber

CNlCnumber

ii) Shareholder's Bank detail
Title of .Bank A':count
lnternational Ban k Account l,lumber (l BAN )

E ank l.Jarrr e

k
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IDEAL SPINNING MILLS LIMITED
Room No.404405,4th Fbor, Business Centre,

Mumtaz Hassan Road, Karachi.
. PROXY FORM

lAlVe of

hereby appoint
of'

being member(s) of IDEAL SPINN|NG 'M|LLS L|M|TED hotding
ordinary shares as per Registered Folio./CDC Alc No.

Folio/CDC Acotnt
or

No.
CNlCiPassport No.

Folid CDC Aaount No..
failing

of
whom

CNIC/Passport No.

Company) as my/our
29th Annual General
adjournment thereof.

of (being member of the
Proxy to attend, act and vote for me/us and on my/our behalf at the
Meeting of the Company to be held on Odober 28, 2A1T and/or any

Signed this _ _ ________:day of

Witnesses:

1. Signature
Name
Address
CNIC

2. Signature

hlame

Signature

2017.

Sgndureon
Rs5-

BvarueSanps

(S itrnature must agree with the spechren

,
J

Signature registered with the Compan))

Address
cNtc

CNIC or Passport No

Notes:
'l' This.fgrm.olptoxy, duly completed and singed, rhust be deposited at the Company's

Registered Office not later than 48 hours before the meeting.

2. This form should be signed by the Member or by his/her attorney duly authorized in
wdting. lf the Member is a Corporation, its common'seal should be affixed to the
instrument.

3. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint any other Member as
hisiher proxy to attend and vote on his/her behaff except thata corporation may appoint
a person who is not a l\4ember. '

For CDC Account Holders/Corporate Entities:

ln addition to the above,'following requircments have to be met
(i) The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and

CNIC or passport Numbers shall be mentioned on the form,

(ii) Attested 
.mPie_s. of CINC or Passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be

furnished with the proxy form.
(iii) The proxy shall produce his/her original CNIC or original Passport at the time of the

meeting.
(iv) ln case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors' resolution/power of attorney with

specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along
with proxvform to the Companv.

L:- J



ANNU,.\L IIEI}ORT 2017

--r-r--i-- ----,l,aitttf6lgtlL.---------,-*-rlnuL,l-_____-_--___i_>ifi6JrLrtl-i4)

:,:{qt&Lttb*uvulitLuyi*lizortr;4zaLtfi4t!./L{s- - -l*,rl46rq,L,
-ttxv/4d,rql{g,,ri.,,J;-

,2017 "ttYt

*rus
,JJ/

=,-ri-r L",

< U'r JtyL i- tL gr r,r I L o{)

Jit::1

St

9.

/c,syy6$t:tt6
L7::2

SE

I
/a6y16[ly1t6

:tSql

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

- uWt/€* cf ,,/rL, y, filJt ;f ,L duf{ <d$()/ v 1 1 fi , 7&tw tL qy 1 ow { *, *f4 pu {,a
-,!",)/,*.aS1wL{rjtgto.,$Lnr?.1,(/-Q,ls?r0xt,r/r?ta/U,,yyapi

,.f d,l-q.,Ypu7fi/a,/ag{/-v,{o,uturd}c-vVet/thf g,Ltld},;,Utht

*fiVguv'tlf
*,rfr,4, ( t :riln *i(t 6g 3 6Lt4

:L)n(r,4pVa$g6['ir7t6,,ytL&+yr]"6,tfi Qryt,4pv{,q
,!a"3/4,ryLf ,v,t{,rru1g$isl-*{c,,4.9y$f q,6lia,,/


